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rONc cONc ry Lrcocr - crcp
Dia chi: Nhd G l, s6 491 Nguyan TrIi, phudng
Thanh Liet, thenh ph6 Hn N6i
Mi sd DN: 0100106440

S 6 : *t1.. . / 2025 II-\COG!-CBTT

(V/v CBTT 86o ciio tdi chinh hqp nh6t
quf IV nam 2025)

coNG HOA XA HOr CH0 NGHIA VrET NAM

D6c I6p - Tqr do - Hanh phric

Hd N|| nCaySO thdng 01 ndm 2025

theo vdu cdu

CONG BO TH6NG TIN TRTN conc TH6NG TIN DIEN TTI
CUA UY BAN CHUNG KHOAN NHA NTI6C

Khth sti'i Uy ban chrlng khoin Nhi nu6c
SO giao dlch chri'ng khorln Hir N6i

c6ng ty: ToNG CoNG TY LTCOGT - cTcP
Diachitrusdchinh: nhd Gl,.sii +qt Nguy6n Trii, phuong Thanh Liet,

thdnh ph6 Hd Ngi
Ei€n thoai: 0243 8542365
Fax: 0243 8542 655
Ngudi thgc hi6n c6ng b6 th6ng tin: Ong Phan Thanh Hii
Dfa chi: nhd Gl, st5 491 Nguyen Trdi, phudng Thanh LiQt, thanh ph6 Ha N6i
DiQn tho4i: 0905955896

Lo4i th6ng tin c6ng b6: 2a giir lD sb l#uhuong I
dinh k!

NQi dung th6ng tin c6ng
T6ng cdng ty LICOGI-CTCP cdng b6 th6ng tin v6 86o c6o Tdi chinh hqp nh6t

quli IV ndm 2025 ctaT6ng c6ng ty LICOGI - CTCP.
(Cti Brio ctio chi fiAt kim theo).

Th6ng tin ndy rld duo. c c6ng b6 trCn trang th6ng tin diQn tt cta T6ng C6ng ty vdo
ngdy /0112026 tpi duorg dAn: htto://www.li cosi.vnl.

chring t6i xin cam k6t c6c thong tin c6ng b6 trcn day ld dtng su thlt vd horin todn
chiu tr6ch nhiQm trudc phrip luflt vii n6i dung ciic th6ng tin da c6ng bti.

Noi nhfn:
- Nhu <l€ grii;
- HDQr, BKS. (dii. b/c);
- Ban TGD (.lC biet);
- Luu VP HDQT.

NG NG BO THONG TIN
TONG G CONG TY LICOGI-CTCP
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CQNG HOA XA HQr CH0 NGHiA Vrpr NAM
DQc l$p - Tr1 do - H4nh phric

cv 4Fq... t2026 t cv -Lrcocr
V/v: Giai trinh chAnh kch lqi nhudn sau
thui thu nhdp doanh nghiQp qu!,.lV ndm

2025 fin BCTC Hqp nhdt

Kinh giri: - Uy Ban Chri'ng Kho6n Nhi Nuric
- S& Giao dich Chtfng khor{n Hi NQi

Thgc hien Th6ng tu s6 gOtZOZOnf -BTC ngiy 16 th6ng 11 nnm 2020 cria BQ Trudng BQ

Tii chinh vd vi6c: "Hudng din c6ng b6 th6ng tin tr€n th! trudng chimg khoiin", Tdng c6ng ty

LICOGI-CTCP giii trinh k6t qun kinh doanh cria 86o c6o tdi chinh hqp nh6t quy IV ndm 2025

nhu sau:

TT Chi ti0u
Quj Iv/202s Qu! lvl2024 Bi6n <tQng

(%)
(TriQu d6ng)

I T6ng doanh thu 808.532 1 . 100.407 -265%

2 T6ng chi phi 761.502 1 .01 8.644 -25,2%

3 Lqi nhuan tt hoat dOng kinh doanh 47.030 81.763 -42,6%

4 LaiAS kh6c 7.860 (3.912) -300,9%

5 T6ne tqi nhuin trur6,c thu6 54.890 77.851

6 Thu6 TNDN 8.222 6.597 24,6%

7 Lgi nhufln sau thu6 46.668 71.251 -34,5%

+ Gi6i trinh chdnh l€ch lqi nhuan tr€n l0%: Lgi nhu$n sau thu5 trdn Brio crio tai chinh

hqp nh6t quy IV nim 2025 lai 46,665 ty d6ng giAm 24,556 ty tl6ng so voi cung kj, ndm

2024 chu y6t do nguy6n nhdn sau:

- Doanh thu tt c6ng ty M9 giim so cung kj,ndm 2024.

- Chi phi tii chinh, chi phi kh6c cria C6ng ty m9 tAng so voi ctng ky ndm2024.

- C6ng ty TNHH Kliu c6ng nghiQp Th5ng Long chia lgi nhu4n vin Quy 412025.

Trdn trong!

Noi nhdn:

- Nhu kinh gui;

GIAM DOC

NGC NG

tICO I.CTCP

LUu VPHDQT, TCKT

trfrr,lg{A

TONG CONG TY LICOGI.CTCP

HdNAi, ngdyJO thdng0l ndm2026

(TriQu d6ng)

-29,5%



T6NG C6NG TY LICoGI - CTCP
(Thdnh ld. p tqi nu,c C6ng hda Xd h6i Chi nghia Viet Nqn)

BAo CAo TAI CHiNH HQ" NHAT CHo KV HoAT DONC
TIJ NGAY OI THANG IO NAM 2025 DEN NGAY JI THANG 12 NAM 2025
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Th6ng 0l ndm 2026



TONG CONG TY LTCoGI . cTcP
Nha C l,s6 49l.ludng Nguyan Tr6i

860 c6o tii chlnh hqp nhiit
Cho ki ho4t tlQng tu ngiy 0l thdng l0nem2025

Ph Thanh Li HdN

TAI SAN

A. TAI sAN NGAN HAN

l. Tiin vi cdc khoitr tuorg atuong tian
l. Ti6n
2. Cdc khoan tuong duong tidn

ll. Diu tu tii cbinh ngin h4u
l. Diu tu nim git di5n ngdy tl6o h4n

ll. Cic khoin phii thu ngiin h4n
l. Phdi thu ngin hqn cta kh6ch hdng
2. Tre trudc cho ngudi ben ngin hqn

3. Phdi thu vd cho vay ngin h4n

4. PhAi thu ngin han ki6c
5. DU phdng ph5i thu nein han thO dOi

6. Tii san thiiiu chd xu lY
III. HAng t6n kho

l. Hdng ttin kho
2. Du phdng eiam siri hdng tdn kho

lV. Tli sin ngin h4r khtc
I. Chi phi tra trudc ngin hgn

2. Thu6 gid ai gia ting <lugc khAu trn
3. Thu6 vA c6c khodn khac phad thu Nha nudc

B. TAI S,{N DAI HAN
l. C{c kboir pbii thu dli hftr

l. Phdi thu vd cho vay diLi hgn

2. Phai thu dii h4n khac

ll. Tii sin c6 diDh
l. Tai san cii dinh hnu hinh
- Nguyen gid
- Gid tri hao mdn lny ki
2. Tai san c6 dinh thuc tai chinh
- Ngayan gid
- lrtd lrt hoo mon luj *e

3. Tai san cii dinh v6 hinh
- NguyAn gid
- Gia ti hao mdn lgt hi

Ilt. B6t .totrg sin atiu tu
- Nguy0n gi6
- Gi6 tri hao mdn l[y k6

IV. TAi s{n d0 dang dii hpn
l. Chi phi sdn xufu, kinh doanh do dang ddi hgn

2. Chi phi xAy dpng co bAn dd dang

V. Ddu tu tii chinh dii h4n

l. Diu tu vAo c6ns tv con
2. Diu tLr vdo c6ng ry liin doanlr. li6n k6r

3. Diu tu g6p v6n vAo don v! khdc
4. DU phdng dau tu tii chinh dii h4n

VL TAi sia dii han khic
l. Chi phl tni trudc ddi hen

2. Tdi san thu6 thu nhap hoan lai

ToNG CoNC TAr SAX lZzO = 100 + 200)

d5n 3t 12 ndm2025

BANG cAN DOr x-t ro;ix ngr xuAr
Tai ngay 3l thdng I2 ndn 2025
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l0
ll

t2
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20

l0

l4

l5

t6

l7
6

l3

2.432.404.222.093

395,564.055.317
203 .3't 4.044 .070
192.250.01 I .24',1

231.400.000.000
231.400.000.000

r.237.839.905.146
967 .418.221 .47 s

212.449.'17 5.9 56
2.600.000.000

440.821.229.2t0
(385.943.719.210)

494.397.715
532.677 .934.497
551.432.801.154

( r8.754.862.657)

34.922.323.133
2.791.398.651

27.822.806.999
4.308.ll7.483

2.976.620.418.484
351.663.846.998

351.663.846.998

336.051.680.064
306.t t0.572.377

1.357.703.864.132
( I.051.593.292.055)

4 .t'7 8.444.086
7.725. t 70.910

(3.546.726.824)

25 .7 62.663 .601
30.13 t.669.806
(4.369.006.205)

4.O20,667 .916
4.102.505.616

(81.837.700)
t.4t3.EO7 .164.595
l -397-505-991 .076

16.301.773.519

838.073.570.910

2.164.613.683.754

4E1.377.341.513
197.356.629.184

284.020.712329

62.300.000.000
62.300.000.000

t.108.046.090.109
908.246.17 3 .489
163. t80.631.286

7.291.160.010
4t'I .724.01 4.353

(388.890.346.744)

494.397.715
479.379.rc4.966
501.951.7 t3.836
(22.572.544.87 0)

33.5t L083.166
3.7 68.598.247

25.450.679.328
4.291.805.591

2.452.028.60s.20r

2.3t6.653.354

2.3t6.653.354

236.951.239.1! !
205.4t0.245.818

1.265. t 55.2 t8.6 t2
( 1.059.744.972.791)

5.494.154.3',t 4
7.725.170.9 t0

(2.23 t.016.536)
26.046.838.9',|9

30.131.669806
(4.084.830.887)

4.020.667 .916
4. t 02.505.616

(81.837.700)
1.378.638.451.947
I .355.580.005.0 t 5

21.058.446.932

196.316.091.476

MAU SO B OI-DN/HN
Ddn vi tinh: VND

1t1t2025yl1a202s

804.287.s45.801

49.181.108.701
( r s.39s.083.592)

33.002.888.00t
31.492.25 t .841

r.510.636.160

I

763.700.633.868

49.87 6.62s.400
(t7 .20t .167 .7 92)

33.725. r.397
32.214.865 .23'l

1.510.636.160

s.409.024.640.577 4.616.642.288.955
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TdNG c6NG TY LICOGI - CTCP
Nhe G l,s6 491dut ng Nguyan Tr6i
Phuons Thanh Li6t, Hd Noi

860 c6o tii chlnh hqp nh6t
Cho ky hoet along tu ngdy 0l thd.Lng l0nam2025

d6n ngdy 3lthdns 12 ndm2025

nAxc cAx o6I Kf roAN HgP NHAr Giiip theo)

. Tqi ngay jl thdng 12 ndn 2025

Me s6

300

Thuy6t
minh 31112t2025

MAU 56 B OI.DN/HN
Don vi: V]\D

1t1t2025

4.E33.741.794.t45 4.126.710.245.541

NCUON VON

C, Nq PHAI TRA

I. Nq ngin h4n

l. Phei trd ngudi b6n ngin h?n

2. Ngudi mua tni tiin tru6c ngin han

3. Thu6 vi cdc khodu: phii ngp Nhd nudc

4. Phai ra ngudi lao dong

5. Chi phi phdi tre ngln hen

7. Doanh thu chua thuc hiQn ng6n hen

8. Phai trA ngin h4n khiic

9. Vay vi ng thu€ tdi chlnh ngin h4n

I 0. DU phdng phai M ngin hAn

I l. Quy khen thuong, phuc lgi ,
U. Nq dii hAtr

l. Doanh thu chua thuc hiQn ddi han

2. Phii tri ddi hgn kh6c

3. Vay vd nq thu6 tii chinh ddi han

4. Thuii thu nhip hoin lei phni tni
5. Dg phdng phii tra ddi han

D. v6NcHTSdHUU

I. V6n chri sd hiiu
l. V6n g6p cua cht sd hilu
2. Viin khric cta cht so hitu
3. Ch€nh lech il6nh gi6 l4i ai san

4. Qu! d6u tu ph6t tri6n
5. Qul khric thuoc viin cht sd htu
6. Lgi nhu6n sau thuii chua phdn ph6i

- Lqi nhwjn sau thui clnta phdn phiii lay lai ilin

"u,ii 
k) rrudc

- Lqi nhuQn sau rhui chno phdn phiii k) nay

7. Lqi ich c6 dOng kh6ng kirlm so6r

II. Ngudn kinh phl vn qui khdc

rONG coNG NGUdx vou (lleroo+loo)

Ngudi lap bi

0

3ll
312
313

314

315

3r8
3t9
320
32t
322
330

336

33'7

338

34t
342

400

4t0
4ll
4t4
416

418
420

42t
42la

12tb

429

430

440

17

l8
l9

20

2t
22

22

24

25
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2.57 6.624.1 t2

575.276.E/,6.432

1.436.552.705.995

7?9 .872.57 0.544

171.55t.024.531

259.390.t24.840
t06.167.99r.962

27 3 .944 .236.7 80

350.000.000

212.658.800.216

1.659.493.543.63 s

7.132.604.247

t 5.991.809.234
690. I 57.539.546

36',7.t86.667

68.639.046.075

480.821.582.880

r.935.547.053

4.704;199.227

489.932.U3.414

J

i

515.216.846.432

900.000.000.000

l r 7.558.651
(89.169.8r 8.319)
166.062.10 t.E61

2.083 .295 .4',70

(501 .842.330.397)
(584.658.464.292)

4E9.932.043.4t4

900.000.000.000

I17.55E.651
(89.r 69.818.3 r 9)
143 .948.227 .7 66

2.083 .295 .470
(s50.940.631.893)
(6to .61 t .367 .924)

82.816. t 33.895

98.026.039.166
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5.409.024.640.577 4.616.642.288.955

Giim c

Nedy thdng0l ndn 2026
Kti toin truiimg

LICOGI.CTCP

D{ng Thu Oanh L6 Th! Thanh NQi
g{di

L



TONG C6NG TY LTCOGI . CTCP
Nhe G I .s6 4s lduong NguyEn Trii
Phuone Thanh Li6t, Hd NOi

860 cio tei chinh hqp nh6t
Cho k] hoat tldng tir n

d6n neiy 3

gay 0l thdng l0 nlm 2025
Ithdng 12 n5lm 2025

cHirEu
M5

s6
Thuy6t

minh

Ndm nay Nim tru6c

Qui lV/2025 Loy kii Quit lVl2024 Luy kG

I. Do.nh thtr b{n hirg vA cung cip
dich vq 0l 27 760.725.756.{8t 2.277.601.100.{91 t.0{5.8E2.0.t6,699 2.2r5. r ll.l5l.62E

2. Cec khoen giem rt doanh thu 02 27 331 922.883 661.0t0.689

J. Doa[h lhu thu]n vi bCn hirg vi
cung cip dich r! (1041-02) l0 27 760.725.756.t88 2.217 .601.100.191 1.015.550.123.E16

4. Gid v6n hdng b6n vri dich vu cung

cap u :8 681.t55.749. r9s 2.034.389.189.608 934 .42t .397 .892. 2.037.076.896.076

5. Lqi nhuftr gopvA b{tr btng vi
cutrg c{p dich vtf (20=l&ll) 20 79.570.007.293 2{3.211.910.Ett6 I I I .12t.125.921 257.175.d46.863

6. Doanh thu hoat dong Ai chinh 2t t0 88 959 704 9t6 135.501.275.648 7 280 620.597 t2278t 178247

7. Chi phi raichinl 22 3l 30.908.220 922 119.669.209.653 \750 t79.12t) l20.lt7 096.485

- Trong do Chi phi Iii vav 23 35 .470.914.706 123.985.374 467 134.507.128 867

E. Phan hi Eong c6ng ty li€n doarh,

lien kCt 21 (4 t.152.038.1I l) 47 .444 .521 .628 57.535.745.143

9. Chiphibdn hdng l5 l2 l].004.143.308 47.6ll.606.594 20.146.876.650 s2.156.286 222

10. Chiphi quin li doanh nehi9p 26 32 36.434.t73.445 127 .225.247 .237 64.821.204.234 162.841.320.937
ll. Lqi rhuiD thu6n tir hoet dorg

kiDt dortrh 30 J7.0.]0.936.{23 lll.65l.6{t.678 &.?61.308.E61 t02.157.666.609

\30-zo+(2 t -22\+z+ (25+26))

12. 
-Ihu 

nhap khic ll 12.56t.314.813 15.148.357.969 2.104.421.831 21916307 820

13. Chi phi khrc 32 4.70t .603 .202 t9.797 t24.433 6.0t6. t05.225 16.0t7.450.001

r{. (16) kh6c (1{F3l-J2) .l{l ll 7.859.71l.6l I (.1.618.766.t6J) (1.91r.683.191) (r{.l0r.r.r2.l8t)

12. T6og Ui trhuin ka toin truric thu6 50 5J.890.6{E.03J 77.851.625.{67 88.256.52.r.126

(50--3Gf40)

I 3. Chi phi thu6 thu nhap doaih nghiep

hiQn hdnlr 5l 31 8.212.455.300 l7 700.087.094 6.s97.250.271
14. Chi phi thue lhu nhAp doanh nghiep

hoen hi 5l (4.545.455)

15. Lqi ohuen sru thu6 tho nh{p
doaoh nghiep 60 .16.661t. t92.734 t09.302.791.t20 7t.25{.175.196 76.600.979.50J

(60=50-51-52)

l6.l Lqinhqin sau thue cria C6ng ty
me 6I 26.549.909.323 82.8r6 r31.895 70.088.505.684 63.584.754.145

I 6.2. Lgi nhuin sau thu6 cria c6 d6ng
kh6ng kiem soal 62 20 I I8 283 4ll 26.4E6.657.225 1.165.869.512 I3.016.225.159

BAo CAo KET QUA HoAT DQNG KINH DoANH HSPNHAT

Qu!, llt ndn 2025

MAU SO B O2-DN/HN
Don v VND

(
(

T

tl

Net'ti l{t bi6u
NSay thdng0l ndn 2026

K5 toir truthg

LICOGI.CTCP

D{ng Thu Oanh L6 Thi Thanh NQi

ng Cirm

It,

2.291.152.312.939

14.J28.438.705

47.577.864.t03

|27.002.E7E.2Il

11.660.090.377



TONG CONG TY LICoGI - CTCP
Nhd G l,sii 4g l duong Nguyan Trdi
Phuong Thanh LiCt, Ha Noi

BAo c6o tii chinh h9? nh{t
Cho k! hoqt ddng tu ngdy 0

d6n nedy 3lth6n
I th6ng l0 nam 2025
g 12 ndm 2025

BAo CAo LTIU CilTYtN TItN TE HgP NHAT
Ngay 3l thdng l2 ndn 2025

t.
1.
6.

:

13.

:

Luu
tI.
l.
2.

J.

4.
5.
6.

CHI TIEU
LUU CHUYIN TITN TTI HOAT DONG KINH DOANH
Lqi nhufn trufc thu6
Di6u chinh cho c6c khoin
Kh6u hao rdi srin cri dlnh vd b6t d6ng san diu tu
C6c khoan dg phdng

Lai, td chdnh lech ry gi6 h6i do6i do tiimh gi6 lai cric khodn I

Lli, 16 ttr hoat tlQng tl6u tu
Chi phi ldi vay

Lgi nhuan tir hoqt it$ng kinh doanh trufc thry at6i v5n
Tang, gidm c6c khoen phai thu
Tdng, gidm hring tdn kho

Tan& giam cec khoe,n phii trd (khong k6 lai vay phei tra, thr
T[ng giim chi phi tre trudc
TIng, gi6m chimg kho6n kinh doanh
TiCn lai vay da tra
ThuC thu nhap doanh nghi$p da nQp

Tian thu kh6c tt hoat tlQng kinh doanh
Ti6n chi kh6c cho hoat tl6ng kinh doanh

chuy6n ti6n thuAn tir hott atQng kinh doatrh
LUIJ cHUynN TIEN TU HoAT DoNG DAU Tr,
Tiin chi d6 mua sim. xdy dmg tai san cd dinh va ciic tai siir

Tian thu tu thanh l!. nhugng bdn rai san c6 dinh va cAc tdi sr

Tidn chi cho vay, mua ciic c6ng cg ng crla tlon vi khric

Tiin thu hdi cho vay, brin l4i cric c6ng cu ng cta tlon vi kh6r
Tian thu hdi <l6u tu g6p v6n vdo tton vi kh6c
Tien thu lai cho vay, c6 tfc vd loi nhuan dugc chia

Luu chuy6n tiAn thuin tir ho4t ttQng tliu tu
III. LU.U CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT DONC TAI CHiNH

1 Ti€n thu tt di vay
I r ren tra ng goc vay
4 C6 tfc, loi nhuan tli tri cho chLi sd hiru

Luu chuy6n tiAn thuin tir ho+t along tii chinh

Luu chuy6n ti6n thuin trong ki
Tidn vi tuorg iluong tiAn diu ki
Anh hudng cia thay tldi tj giri h6i doAi quy d6i ngoai te

Tidn vA tuong ttucng tian cu6i ky

Nguti l$p bi6u
NSdy thdng|l ndm 2026

K6 toin trutirg

MAU SO B O3-DN/HN
Don v!: VND

L[y kit tt dau nam tl6n cu6i quj ndy
Ntrm nay Ntrm trudc

127.002.878.2t4 88.256.524.426

40.337.248.961

(6.7 64.309.7 47)

857.588
( l35.s0 r .275.648)

123.985.37 4.467

149.060.773.835
(488.473.980.720)

(91 .407 .O73.379)

40.317 .321.055

13.609.540.789

(123.986.232.055)
( 17.700.087.094)

(3 r.690.334.937)

(s04.697.361.863)

(t 49 .5 I I .092 .904)

4.643.222.842
(242.450.000.000)

50.9r 3.468.557
4.688. r 00.000

240.428.Os6.278

(91 .2E8.245.227)

(s.980.037)
(122.781 .178.247)

134.507.328.867

153.903.556.853
(89.710.345.332)
94.218.91 8.891

32 .363 .645 .599
(4.476.949.269)

(r 34.501.348.830)
(t 1 .6s5 .s44 .922)

(14.223.t00.166)

25.918.832.824

(85.174.460.383)

7 .04t .241 .860
(326.550.000.000)

313.47'7 .304.925
15.259 .797 .390

194.718.875.108

I18.772.75E.900

97 .799.7 59.495
t .699.812.992

a

I

J
.(

2.240.OO7.5 18.425 2.004.541.823.664
(1.729.834.339.943) (1.788.433.338. I 44)

510. t 73.178.4E2

(8s.812.428.608)

4E1.377.341.513
(857.s88)

395.564.055.3t7

215.371.966.720

360.063.558.444

119.289.679.144
5.980.037

479.359.217.625

IICOGI. CTC

Ding Thu Oanh LG Thi Thanh NQi

tam



TONG CONG TY LIcoGI _ cTcP
Nhd G I. s6 491 dudng Nguy6n Tr6i

Phudng Thanh LiQt, Hd NQi

860 c6o tti chinh hqp nh6t
Cho ki hoqt tlQng tir ngay 0l th6ng l0 ndm 2025

tl6n ngiry 3l th6ng 12 nlm 2025

THUYiT MINH BAocAoTAI cHiNH HqP NHAT MAU s6 s os-oxAIN
Cac rhuy& minh niry td nor bd phtin hqp thdnh vd cdn duct'c tlpc ding thdi vdi btio cao tai chinh hgp nhtit kin theo

THONG TIN KHAI QUAT

Hinh thric sf htru v6n

Tiing C6ng ty XAy dgng vd Ph6t tririn Hq ting - C6ng ty TNHH MTV (gqi lir la "T6ng C6ng ry") tiAn than
ld Tdng Cong ty X6y dgng n6n m6ng vd K! thuSt ha tang dugc thdnh l6p theo Quy€t <l!nh sd 998iBXD -
TCLD ngdy 20 th6ng I I ndm 1995 cta B0 trudng B0 Xdy dgng,.li doanh nghiQp,Nhd nu6c tryc thuQc B$
Xay dung. Tong Cong ty chuyen ddi md hinh thanh Cong ty C0 phan theo Quy€t dinh s6 2243lQD-TTg
ngey Il th6ng 12 nam 2014 cta Thi tudng Chinh phti ph6 duyft phuong 6n c6 phin hoa Cdng ry m9 -
Tong C6ng ty Xdy dgng vd Phdt tri€n He tang.

Tr5ng Cdng ty tld chin-h thuc hoAl dgng theo hinh thric Cdng ty C6 phan vdi t€n goi T6ng C6ng ty LICOGI
- CTCP theo Gi6y chtmg nhdn tttrng ky doanh nghiQp s6 0l0Ot06++O.Ung.ky thay d6i lan rhf 3 ngay 3l
thhg l2 nam 2015 do Sd K6 hoqch vi Diu tu than]l phii Hd NOi c6p v6i von diAu le le 900.000.000.0000
d6ng.

Tru sd chinh cta Tiing COng ty d4t t4i: Nha G l, s6 491 tludng Nguyan Trdi, phudng Thanh Liet, thdnh phii
Ha N0i.

Nginh ngha kinh doanh ve hott atong chinh

Ngirnh nghd kinh doanh cta Tdng C6ng ty bao g6m:

- Thi c6ng xdy lip: cdc cdng trinh ngam. cdc c6ng trinh rhny lqi (d6, dap. k€nh muong. h6 chua nudc. h€
th6ng tuoi tieu. dng dan. r.am bom). thny dien, nhiQt dien, buu di€n. c6g thoSt nuoc, c5c cdng trinh ki
thudt h4 ting tlo thi vd khu cong nghi6p, cac cOng trlnh dudng day, tr4m biiln dp di€n, thi cdng vd xt lj ndn
mong cec. loai cOng trinh, khoan nd min (Doanh nghiQp chi tluqc kinh doanh khi co quan Nhe nudc c6
thdm quy€n cho phip);

- Thi cong x6y lip: thi idng x6y lip vd t6ng thdu thi cdng x6y.lip c6c c6ng trinh ddn dung, c6ng nghipp,
giao thdng (dudng bQ, cAu duong s6t, ciu dutmg bS, s6n bay, biin cang, nha ga, duong him)

- Ngh.i€n cfu ung dtmg vd chuydn giao c6ng nghQ mdi trong linh vyc x6y dgng, td chric dao Bo. dao tao
l4i, bdi duong c6n b0 quan li, c6ng nhan ky thuat chuyen nganh, gi6o dUc tlinh hudng tlua lao tlQng vir
chuy€n gia ViQt Nam tli ldm c6 thdi han d nuric ngodi;

- Kinh doanh v4n tii tlutmg thriy tluong bQ;

- Sen xu6t kinh doanh vi kinh doanh xu5t nhflp khiu cdc san phAm co khi, vet tu, mey m6c thi6t bi, nguy€n
nhi6n IiQu, c6c chirng lo4i vflt liQu xiy dung, c6ng nghQ x6y dgng;

- Tu vdn diu tu xey dpg bao gdm: quy ho?ch.. lap va.thAm tlin}, dU 6n diu tu xay dgng, khao sdt dia hinh.
tlia ch6t c6ng trinh. dia chat thuy van, thier k6. hp tdng dU toen cec cdng trtnh xriy dyng. quin lj'du 6n.
gi6m s6t ky thurit thi cong. tu vrin ddu thdu vd hqp d6ng kinh te vC thiet k€. thi cdng, x6y l5p. cung c6p v6t
tu thiet bi; thi nghiem, ki€m <linh chdt luqng cdng trinh fthdng bao g6m tu v6n phep luat);

- Diu tu kinh doanh phiit tridn ciic dU 6n vi nhe O, khu d6 thi. khu cdng nghifp, diu tu vd kinh doanh ph6t
ni€n h4 rdng ki thuat dau tu xay dr,rng c6c cong trlnh di€n vi kinh doanh tli€n thuong pham; dau tu ye kinh
doanh ph6t tri€n ha tang ky thuat, dau tu vd kinh doanh dich vg vln phdng, kh6ch s4n, nhd nghi, du lich vd
dich vU vui choi giei trt, quan ly vd khai thAc c6c dich vg tOng hqp tei cAc khu dO thi mdi, khu dan cu tap
trung.

Hoat clong chinh cta T6ng C6ng ty ld thi c6ng, x6y IdLp c6c cOng trlnh.

Chu ki sin xudt, kinh doanh thong thutmg

Chu kj, srin xu6t, kinh doanh thOng thuong c0a Tdng Cdng ty dugc thgc hiQn trong thoi gian khdng qu6 12

th6ng ngoAi tru mQt s6 cdng trintr dac tht cia hoat dong x6y lip, ttiu tu b6r dong sen c6 thdi gian trCn 12

thring.

I

:



T6NG CONG TY LIcoGI - CTCP
Nhd G l. s6 491 duong NguyEn Trdi Cho lc! hoat d6ng tu

Bdo crio tiri chinh hqp nh6t
ngey 0l th6ng l0 n6m 2025

Phusng Thanh Liet, Ha Noi diin ngey 3l th6ng 12 ndm2025

THUYfT MINH BAo c,io T,itI CHiNH HQ? NHAT Gi6p theo) MAU 56 B O9.DN/HN
Cdc thuyAt ninh ndy td nqt bO phdn ho. p rhdnh vd cdn dwtc doi ding thdi vdi bdo ctio tdi chinh hqp nhd kin theo

Ddc di6m hogt <lQng cia Tr6ng C6ng ty trong k, c6 inh hu&ng d6n 860 c6o tAi chinh hqp nhdt

Chi tiitt duoc trinh bdy o phin "Cdu tnic doan} nghi€p" dudi rl6y.

C6u trric doanh nghifp.
C6c don vi truc thu$c T6ng C6ng ty:
T4i ngny 3l thitrtg 12rrtrm 2025, T0ng C6ng ty c6 l3 c0ng ty con. Th6ng tin kh6i qu6t vd c6c c6ng ty con cta T6ng
C6ng ty nhu sau:

r y rc quyen

bi6u quy6t

nrm gruTOn cong ty
Noi thAnh l{p ri te

lqi ichvi ho4t ilQng Hoat ilone chinh

c6ng ty C6 phin co gioi vd Xdy lip si 9

Cdng ty C6 phAn Co gidi vd Xdy lip s5 lO

Cdng ty C6 phln Licogi t5

Cdng ty C6 phln Licogi l7
COng ty CO phan Ky thuiJ Ndn m6ng vd Xdy
dung 20

c6ng ty C6 phan Lip m6y DiCn nu0c

C6ng ty CO pnin Co khi Ddng Anh Licogi

C6ng ty Cii phin Diu tu, Xey lip vn Val lieu xay

dyng Dong Anh

COng ty C6 phin Licogi Quimg Ngei

C0ng ty Ci5 phin Tu vin UTCOCI

Cong ty TNHH MTV Diu nr vd XAy dung

Lrmgr so 2

cong ty TNHH Mry nhd o vd tl6 thi Licogi

Cong ty TNHH MTv Xudt nhdp khiu Tting hqp

Licogi He N0i 100.00% 100.00%

Thi c6ng xdy lip

Thi cdng x6y lip

Thi c6ng xdy lip

Thi cdng xdy I6p

Thi cOng xdy llp

Thi c6ng xdy lip

San xu6t, kinh doanh san t

Sen xu6t vat lieu xay dyne

Thi c6ng xdy lip

Tu v'in ddu tu xdy dung

Bdt dQng sia xdy lip

Bdt dQng srlq xdy lip

Xuit khiu lao d6ng

Ddng Nai

Di NIng

Thanh H6a

Hei Duong

Ha N0i

Hd Noi

Ha NOi

He N0i

Quang Ngei

He Noi

51.00%

5'7.71%

64.65%

56.33%

92.58o/o

89.92%

89.06%

s1.85%

64.'77%

60.00%

100.00%

t00.00%

51.lu/o

57.71%

u.65%

56.33o/o

92j8%

89.92%

89.060/o

5r.85%

64.71%

60-000/0

100.00plo

100.00%

s

\
Quring Ninh

Ha NOi

T4i rgdy 3l thdng l2 ndm 2025, Tdng COng ty c6 07 cdng ty li€n doanh, li6n k6t. Thong tin kh6i qu6t vd cric c6ng
ty li€n doanh, li6n k6t cta T6ng COng ty nhu sau:

)



TONG CONG TY LICoGI _ CTCP
Nha G I . so 49 | duong Nguydn Trii
Phuong Thanh LiCt, Ha NOi

860 c6o tii chinh hqp nh6t
Cho k| hoat tlong tu ngey 0l th6ng l0n6m2025

tl€n ngdy 3l th6ng l2 nAm 2025

THUytT MINH BAo cAo rAr cHiNn ugl uHAr 1Ti6p rheo) MAu sO B 09-DN[{N
Cac thuyir minh nuy\ ld mAt bA phdn hqp thdnh vd cdn dtmc doc ding rhdi vhi bdo cdo tdi chinh ho. p nh& kim theo

C6ng ty liCn k6t

Cdng ty CO phen Licogi 14

COng ty C6 phan Licogi l9
C6ng ty C6 phAn Oau tu Xay dung Binh Long

20.400/0

C6ng ty C6 ph6n Thty tli€n Bdc Ha Ldo Cai

4t.0tvo
C6ng ty Cd phin Diu tu va Vat lieu Xay dBng

D6ng Anh 8

C6ng ty li6n doanh
Cong ty TNHH Khu cdng nghiQp Thdng Long

He NOi

25.27%

Ha Noi finh doanh bit
42.00% dOng si,n

San xudt vat lieu

48.48% xay dung

37 .4lvo
Cong ty Li€n doanh SAn xuet Vat lieu Xey dung
Hd Nam

Hd Nam

48.48%

2. cO Sd LAP Bio CAo TAI CHiNH HQ? NHAT vA NAM TiI cHiNH

C0 sO l|p b6o c6o tii chinh hqp nh6t

Bao c6o tai chlnh hgp nh6t kdm theo duqc trinh bdy bing Ddng ViQt Nam (M,,lD), theo nguy€n tic giri g6c
vd phd hgp vdi chuAn muc f6 toan, ctr6 OO t<6 to6n doanh nghiQp Vier Nam va c6c quy dinh phdp lf c6 li€n
quan ttiln viQc l{p va trinh bey beo c6o tdi chinh theo quy dinh hien hdnh.

Beo c6o tei chinh hgp nhdt kdm theo k}6ng nhim phen Anh tinh hinh tii chinh, k6t qud hopt tlQng kinh
doanh vi tinh hinh luu chuyiin tidn t€ theo c6c nguyen t6c va thOng le k6 to6n <tugc chdp nhfn chung tai c6c
nudc khec ngoei ViCt Nam.

56 lieu diu ki ngny OllOl/2O25le s6 lieu theo beo c6o tii chinh fim 2024 ttd tluo. c kiiim rodn boi COng ry
TNHH Kiiim toen Qutic tti iCPe.

Nim tii chinh

Nam Ai chinh cia Tiing COng ty bit tliu O ngiy 0l th6ng 0l ve kiit rhtc vdo ngey 3l th6ng 12

An ngNc HUoNG DAN rt roAN

Pht Thq

HA NOi

Binh Phuric

t8.49vo
22.62vo

18.49o/o

22.620/o

40.00%

4l.0l%o

48.730

Thi c6ng xdy lip
Thi c6ng x6y lip
Sdin xuAt vat liqu
xiy dpg
Sam xu6t ve kinh
doanh tli€n
San xuAt vat lieu
xdy dung

I

H
a

J.

Hrn5rng din vd ct6 a6 k6 toin doanh nghiQp

Ngdy 22 thring l2 nlm 2014, BQ Tdi chinh <ta ban hanh Thong tu s6 2oo/zot4rff-BTc (,.Th6ng tu 2oo")

huong dAn ch6 aq ki-i toiin cho doanh nghi€p vd Thong tu si; zozlzot+ltl-s-fC (..Th6ng tu 202-) hu(hg

din phuong ph6p lfp vd trinh bdy b6o c6o tdi chinh hgp nh6t. CAc rh6ng tu ney c6 hi€u tUc cho n6m rii
chinh bit il6u vao ho4c sau ngay 0l tharg 0l nam 2015. Th6ng tu 200 rhay th6 cho c6c quy dlnh vd ctrii a6

kii toen doanh nghiQp ban hdnh theo Quydt ainl s6 tSZOOOIqO-ntC ngdy 20 thdng 3 n6m 2006 cta BQ

Tdi chinh vd Thdng u s6 ZqqlZOOgfft-BTC ngdy 3 I thrimg 12 nlm 2009 cta BQ Tii chinh. Th6ng tu 202

thay thi! cho phan XtlI - Th6ng tu sd tO t /2OOZ,rf'f-BtC ngay 3l rh6ng l2 nam 2007 cta B0 Tdi chinh

buong din lap ve trinh biy brio ctio tai chinh hqp nl6t theo Chuin mr;c k6 to6n Viet Nam s6 25 .,860 c6o

rYrc
T€n c6ng ty lien kdt, lien doanh Noi thdnh l{p lqi ich Ti ti quyin t HoAt dong chinh



T6NG CONG TY LICoGI _ CTCP
Nha G l. s6 491 dudng Nguy6n Trii
Phudng Thanh Li6j, Hd N6i

Brio crio tAi chinh hqp nhdt
Cho ky hoat dong tu ngdy 0l th6ng l0 nam 2025

il6n ngdy 3 I thAng 12 ndm 2025

THUyiT MrNH BAo cAo rAI cHixn ugr NHAr Gi6p theo) MAU sd B o9-DN^IN
Ctic thuy& minh nay td nQt bd phgn hqp thdnh vd c,in &qc dgc ddng thdi vhi bdo cdo tdi chinh hqp nhiit kim theo

tai chinh hgp nhdt va k6 to6n ciic khoan dAu tu vio cdng ty con". Ban T6ng Gi6m tliic da 6p dgng Th6ng tu

200 vd Thong hr 202 trong viQc l{p vd trinh bey b6o c{o tai chinh hqp nhdt cho k} hoat dQng tir ngdy 0l

thdng l0 ndm 2025 ildn agdy 3l thing 12 ndm2025.

4. T6M TAT CAC cHiNH SACH K. TOiN CHU YTU

Sau day la c6c chinh sech kti to6n cht yiiu ttuo. c Tiing C6ng ty 6p dung trong viec lap b6o cao tdi chinh hqp
nhdt:

Uric tinh k6 torin

viec lAp b6o c6o tai chinh hgp nhit tu6n thi theo chuan muc kii toen, ctrii aE tii to6n doanh nghiep viet

Nam vd ciic quy dinn ph6p lj cd li€n quan tliin viQc lfp vd trlnh bdy brio c6o tdi chinh va xt li tei chinh tai

thoi <li6m chinh thric chuyrin sang C6ng ty Cd phan theo quy dinh hiQn hinh y€u ciu Ban T6ng Gi6m d6c

phai c6 nhrng udc tinh vd gi6 <t!nh dnh huong diln sii liqu u6o crio vA c6ng ng, tdi san ve yiec fiinh bdy c6c

khoan c6ng ng va tei siin ti€m tdng t4i ngey lap brio crio tdi chfnh hgp nh6t cong nhu c6c sti liQu bAo ceo vi
doanh thu ve chi phl trong su6t kj hoat d0ng. MAc dr) c6c udc tinh k6 to6n duqc l6p brng t6t cA su hi6u bi6t

cta Ban T6ng Gi6m d5c, s6 thgc tii phat sinh c6 th6 khdc vdi c6c udc tinh, gii dinh tlit ra.

Co sri hqp nh6t brio c6o tai chinh

Biio cao tai chinh hgp nh6t bao g6m brio crio t?ri chinh ri€ng cta T6ng COng ty rlugc lap cho kj ho4t <lQng

nr ngdy 0l thrimg l0 nam2025 itiln ngdy 3l theng 12 nam 2025 vd b6o ciio tii chinh cta cAc c6ng ty do

Tong C6ng ry kiem soet (cec c6ng ty con) dugc lAp cho lci hoat dong tu ngdy 0l th6ng l0 nam 2025 dCn

ngay 3l thang l2 nim 2025. Viqc kidm sodt nay dat dugc khi Tdng Cdng ty co khd n6ng ki6m so6t c6c

chinh siich tdi chinl ve hoat dQng cta cric c6ng ry nhin dAu nr nhim thu tlugc lqi ich tir hoat dQng cia c6c

cong ty ney.

Kiit qud ho4t <lQng kinh doanh cta c6c c6ng ty con tlugc mua lqi hofc b6n <li trong lc] tluqc trinh bdy trong

b6o c6o kiit qua hoet tlQng kinh doanh hgp nh6t trl ngdy mua hoNc cho diin ngdy biin khoiur dAu tu d c6ng ty

con dd.

Trong trudng hqp cln thiiit, bdo c6o tii chfnh cta c6c c6ng ty con tlugc ttiAu chinh ttii c6c chinh s6ch k6

todn dugc 6p dung tai Tdng Cdng ty va ciic c6ng ty con ld gi6ng nlau.

T6t cd c6c nghiQp vu vd sii du chi y6u gita T6ng C0ng ry v6i c6c cdng ty con ve gita c6c cOng ty con vdi
nhau tluqc loqi bd khi hqp nh6t beo c6o Ai chinh.

Lgi ich cria cd d6ng khdng ki€m sodr bao gdm gid tri c6c lgi ich cria cd d6ng khong kiiim soiit t4i ngiry hqp

nh6t kinh doanh ban tliu vd phin lqi ich cta cd d6ng kh6ng ki6m soiit trong sg bi6n dQng cria t6ng viin cht
so htu k6 tir ngay hqp nh6t kinh doanh. Ciic khodn 16 phdt sinh tei c0ng ty con phti tluo. c ph6n bi5 tuong

ung voi phrin so hfu cta co d6ng kh6ng ki€m soet, ke ca trudng hqp sd 16 d6 l<1m hon ph6n sd htu cia c0

d6ng khdng ki€m sodl rong tei sdn thuin cria cdng ty con.

Cdng ty li€n kilt la m6t c6ng ty md T6ng Cong ty c6 anh hudng tl{ng kd nhung kh6ng phdi ld cong ry con

hay c0ng ty li€n doanh cta T6ng C6ng ty. Anh hudng d6ng k6 the hien d quyan tham gia viro viQc dua ra

DAu tu viro cdng ty li6n k6r

.(



IONG CONG TY LrcoGI _cTcP
Nhd Cl. s6 4cl duong NguyEn Trti
Phudng Thanh Liet, He Noi

Bdo c6o thi chinb hqp nhdt
Cho ky hoat dong tir ngdy 0l th6ng l0n6m2025

.l6n ngdy 3l th6rg 12 ndm 2025

THUyf,T MrNH B/io cAo TAI cHiNH HgP NHiT gi6p theo) Miu sO B o9-DN/HN
Cdc thuy& minh nay ld nAt bd phdn hqp thdnh vd cin dugc tlgc tldng thdi voi bdo cdo tdi chinh hqp nhiit kin theo

c6c quyiit tlinh vA chinh s6ch tdi chinh vd ho4t tlQng cta ben nhan dAu tu nhung khdng c6 anh huong v€

mat kiAm soat hoac d6ng ki6m sodt nhtng chinh sdch ndy.

K6t qui hoat <l0ng kinh doanh, tdi sin vA c6ng nq cta c6c c6ng ty li6n k6t dugc hgp nhdt trong b6o c6o tii
chinh theo phuong ph6p viin cht sd htru. CAc khorim g6p v6n li€n ktit dugc trlnh bdy trong bang cAn d6i kti

toan hqp nh6t theo gi6 gtic tlugc <ti€u chinh theo nhtng thay d6i trong phin v6n g6p cta T6ng Cdng ty vdo

phan tai san thuan cia cOng ty li6n k6t sau ngdy mua kho6n ddu tu. C6c khoin l5 cta cdng ty li€n k6t vugt

qu6 khoan g6p v6n cta T6ng Cdng ty t4i cdng ty li€n k6t d6 (bao gdm U6t t6 c6c khoin g6p vtin ddi h4n

mi vd thgc ch6t tao thdnh ttiu tu thudn cria Tdng C0ng ty t4i c6ng ty li€n ktit d6) kh6ng tluo. c ghi nhin.

Trong trutmg hqp mot cOng ty thdnh vi6n coa T6ng Cdng ty thuc hien giao dich vdi mot cOng ty li6n k6t

vdi Tdng C6ng ty, tail16 chua thuc hi€n hrong ung vOi ph6n g6p v6n cria T6ng COng ty vdo c6ng ty li6n

kiit, dugc loAi tru khoi b6o c6o tdi chlnh hqp nhdt.

Grip v6n li6n doanh

Ciic khodn gdp viin li€n doanh le thda thuan tren co sd ki ktit hqp ddng md theo tl6 T6ng COng ry va cac

ben tham gia thuc hi€n hoat dQng kinh t6 tr€n co sd tldng ki6m sorit. Co s0 ddng ki6m so6t tluo. c hitiu ld

viQc tlua ra ciic quytit tlinh mang tinh chi6n lugc li€n quan drin c6c chinh sAch hoat dQng vA tdi chinh cta

don vi lidn doanh phdi co sg ddng thuin cta ciic b€n ttOng ki6m so6t.

C6c th6a thuan g6p vlin li€n doanh li6n quan d6n vigc thdnh l6p mOt co sd kinh doanh dQc ldp trong tl6 cd

cric b6n tham gia gop v6n li6n doanh tlugc gqi li co sd kinh doanh ddng kidm soet. Cdng ty l{p bdo crio vi
cric khodn lgi ich trong ciic co sd kinh doanl dting kidm so6t theo phuong phiip viin cht sd hfru.

C6ng cg tii chinh

Ghi nhdn ban ddu

Tdi san tdi chinh: Tai ngey ghi nh{n ban ddu, tdi san tAi chinh duoc ghi nh4n theo gi6 g6c cQng c6c chi phi

giao dich c6 lidn quan tr[c ti6p d6n viQc mua sim trii sdn tdi chinh tlo. Tdi san tdi chin-h cr]a T6ng Cdng ty

bao gdm tidn, c6c khodn tuong duong ti6n. ciic khodn phdi thu kh6ch hdng, phrii thu v6 cho vay, phei thu

khric vd c6c khodn tliu tu tdi chinh ddi han.

Cdng no titi chinh: Tai ngriLy ghi nhfln ban tliu, cdng ng tai chinh tlugc ghi nhQn theo giri g6c cQng c6c chi

phi giao dlch c6 li6n quan tryc tiiip dtin vidc ph6t hdnh c6ng ng tdi chinh d6. COng ng tdi chinh cta Tiing

Cdng ty bao g6m cdc khoan phii tra ngudi bdn, chi phi phai tra, phei tre khAc, c6c khodn vay vd ng thu€ tii
chinh.

Ddnh gid lgi sau n ghi ahQn bon tldu

Hicn tai, chua cO quy dinh vc dtinh gie lai c6ng cu tAi chinh sau ghi nhin ban ddu.

Ti6n vA c6c khoin trong atuong tian

Tidn vi ciic khoim nrong <tuong tiln bao gdm fidn mNt t4i qu!, ciic khoin tidn gti khOng lc! han, ciic khoan

tliu nr ng6n hen, c6 khe neng thanh khoan cao, d6 dAng chuyin d6i thdnh tiAn vi tt rui ro li€n quan tttin

vr9c bren dQng gla tr!.

Cic kholn dlu tu tii chlnh

,
(



TONG CONG TY LICOGI _ CTCP
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Phuons Thanh LiCt, Ha Noi

8160 ceo tii chinh hqp nhit
Cho ky hoat dong tt ngey 0l thdng l0n6m2025

dCn nsey 3l th6ne 12 n,.m 2025

THUyiT MINH BAo cAo rAI cHixu uqp NHAT (Ti6p theo) MAU sO B 0e-DN/HN
Cac thuyit ninh nay ld ndt bO phdn hW rhdnh vd cdn duqrc dqc ddng thdi vdi brio cdo tdi chinh hgp nhiit kin theo

Cric khoiin cho vay

Ciic khod,n cho vay tlugc x6c tlinh theo gi6 gtic tru di c6c khoan du phdng phai lhu kh6 ttdi. Dg phdng phti

thu kh6 tldi c6c khoan cho vay cria C6ng ty duqc trich lap theo c6c quy dinh ki: to6n hien henh.

Diu tr vdo cdng cg vdt cia don oi khd"

Ddu tu vdo c6ng cq v6n cia tton vi kh6c phin 6nh cdc khoan ddu tu c6ng cq v6n nhung Tdng C6ng ty

kh6ng c6 quydn kii-im so6t, ddng kiiim sodt ho4c c6 anh huong dang kii d6i ydi bdn duo- c dAu tu.

C6c khodn ddu tu vdo c6ng cp v6n cria tlon v! kh6c dugc trinh bay trong Bang cin d6i kii to6n hgp nh6t

theo giii g6c trir di c6c khoi,n dF phdng gidm giri (ni!u c6). Dy phong giim gi{ diu nr dugc trich lap theo

quy ttinh t4i ThOng tu s6 228l2O09fm-BTC ngdy 07 th6ng l2 nam 2009 cta Bq Tai chinh v€ "HuOng din

ch6 dO trlch lflp vd sri dgng cric kioan du phong gidm giri hing tdn kho, ton th6t cac khoan diu tu tdi chinh,

nq phai thu kho tloi vi bdo hdnh sdn phdm. hdng hoa, c6ng trinh xay l6p t4i doanh nghiQp". Thdng nr s6

89/2Ol3fm-BTC ngiry 28 thring 6 nim 2013 cia Ba Tai chinh vi viQc sta d6i, b6 sung Thdng tu s6

228/2009/T'I-BTC, Th6ng tu s6 200/2014/TT-BTC do B0 Tdi chinh ban hdnh ngdy 22 thdng 12 r]Eim 2014

('Thong tu 200") huong aan chii <tq kd todn cho doanh nghiQp vd cric quy ttinh k6 to6n hien hanh.

Ng phii thu

Nq phdi thu te sii rien c6 thd thu hdi cUa khach heng ho4c c6c ttiii tuqng kh6c. Nq phai thu tluqc trinh bdy

theo gi6 ri ghi sO trt di ci4c khoan dU phong phdi thu kh6 rldi.

DU phdng phei thu kh6 ddi duqc trich lflp cho nhftng khoan nq phei thu da qu6 hen thanh to6n tt sau thdng

trd l€n, ho4c cric kho6n phdi thu md ngudi nq kh6 c6 khe n6ng thanh to6n do bi thanh ly, pha san hay c6c

kh6 khan tuong tg.

HAng t6n kho

Hang tdn kho <lugc x6c dinh tr€n co sd gi6 thdp hon giEa giri g6c vd gi6 tri thudn c6 th.i thgc hiQn tlugc.

Gid g6c hdng tdn kho bao gtim chi phi nguydn v{t li€u trrrc riiip, chi phi lao dong fiTc ti6p vd chi phi sin

xu6t chung, ndu c6, tl6 c6 duo. c hdng tdn kho d dia diiim vd tr4ng thai hiEn tai. Giri tri thuan cd thA thgc

hi€n tlugc dugc xic tlinh bing gie bdn udc tinh tru cec chi phi udc tinh dA hoan thdnh sdn phim ctng chi

phi titip th!, briLn hang vd ph6n ph6i phiit sinh.

D[ phdng girirm gi6 hing tdn kho cria Tdng COng ty duqc trich lap theo c5c quy tllnh kd todLn hifn hdnh.

Theo d6, Tting C6ng ty duqc phdp trich lflp du phdng giam gi6 hang rdn kho l6i thdi. hdng. kem phim chdt

yd trong trudng hgp gi6 gtic c[a hdng t6n kho cao hon giii tr! thudn c6 thd thtrc hien duqc tai ngdy kiit thfc

k! ho4t tlQng.

Tii san c6 dinh hitu hinh vir kh6u hao

Tei sen cit dinh htru hinh tluqc trinh bdy theo nguy€n gi6 tru gia tri hao mdn l0y k6.

Nguy€n gie tei san cO dinl hinh thdnh do mua sim bao gdm gi6 mua va toen bO c6c chi phi kh6c li€n quan

tr.uc tiiip tl6n vi6c .lua tai san vdo trang th6i stn sdng sri dpng. Etii v6i tai sen c6 dinh hlnh thanh do dAu hl
x6y dung co ben theo phuong thric giao thAu ho{c tu x6y dtmg vd sin xu6t, nguy€n gi6 td gi6 quyiit to{n

c0ng trtnh xdy dgng theo Quy chi! quan ly dau tu vd xay dung hiQn hdnh, c6c chi phi kh6c c6 li€n quan tnrc

{
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T6NG CONG TY LICoGI - cTcP
Nhe G l. s6 491 duong NguyEn Trii

Phudng Thanh Li0t, Hd NOi

860 c6o tAi chinh hqp nh6t
Cho ki hoat tl0ng tu ngey 0l thaLng l0nam2025

d6n ngdy 3l lhfung, 12 \tm2125

THUyiT MrNH BAo cAo rAI cHixx uqp mrAr (Ti6p theo) MAU sO B o9-DN/HN
Cac thuytit ninh ndy ld n1r b0 phlin hqp thdnh vd cin duqc d7c ding thdi vhi bdo cdo tdi chinh hgp nhiit kAm theo

ti6p vd lQ pht mrdc ba (n6u c6). Trudng hqp du 4n tl6 hoan thinh ve dua vao st dgng nhung quy6t to6n

chua duo. c phe duyet. nguyen gia tai san c6 dinh duqc ghi nh?n theo gid tAm tinh tr€n co sd chi phi thuc tii

d5 b6 ra tl€ cO dugc tdi san c6 rllnh. NguyCn gi6 t?m tini sE dugc tli6u chinh theo gi6 quyiit torin dugc c6c

co quan c6 thim quy€n ph€ duyQt.

Tdi sdn cii dinh hftu htnh dugc khdu hao theo phuong ph6p tluong thing dua E€n thdi gian htu dung udc
tinh, cg th6 nhu sau:

Ky hoet dong
tt ngny 0l/10/2025

din ngny 31t12t2025
Sii n6m

Nhd cri4 vat kiiin trnc

M6y m6c, thi6t bi

Phuong tiQn van tdi vd thi6t bi truyAn din
Thi6t bi ven phdng

Tai san c6 dinh kh6c

cAc rai san ci5 dinh hn'u hinh cta T6ng C6ng ty da dugc danh gi6 lei khi thuc hiQn cO phin h6a. Nguy€n gi6
vd giri trl hao mdn lfiy k€ llugc tli€u chinh theo kct qua danh giri l4i dd tluo. c c6c co quan c6 them quy€n
phC duyet theo quy dinh.

Cac khoan lai, 16 phet sinh khi thanh li, bdn tdi san ld ch0nh lQch gita thu nhip tu thanh ly ve gi6 tri cdn
lai cia tai siLn vd tluo. c ghi nh4n vdo brio c6o k6t qud hoat tl0ng kinh doanh hqp nh6t.

Thue tAi s6n

MQt khoin_ thud duo. c xem ld thud tdi chlnh khi ph6n ltim ciic quydn lqi vi rui ro vi quyin sd h[u tdi sdn
tlugc chuydn sang cbo ngudi di thu6. T6t ce cdc khoan thu€ kh6c duo. c xem la thue ho?t dQng.

TOng Cdng ry ghi nh{n rai sdn thu€ tdi chinh ld tii sin cta T6ng COng ty theo gia ri hqp lti cua tei san thue
tai thdi didm khoi tliu thu€ tai san ho{c theo gi6 tri hien tai cria khoen thanh todn tian thue t6i thiiiu, ndu
gi6 tri ndy thap hon. Ng phii trd ben cho thuC tuong Ang duo. c ghi nhin tr€n bang cen doi kC to6n hqp nhat
nhu mot khoan ng phai tra vC thue Oi chinh. C6c khoan thanh to6n tidn thu€ tlugc chia thanh chi phi tai
chinh vd khoin phriLi tr6 nq gOc nhtun ddm bdo t! lQ lai su6t tllnh k! c6 dinh trcn sd du nq cdn l4i. Chi phl
thuC tdi chinh dugc ghi nhan yao kiit qun ho4t tlQng kinh doanh, trt khi c6c chi phi ney truc ti6p hinh thenh
n€n tii san di thue, trong trudng hgp dd s€ tlugc v6n h6a theo chinh s6ch k6 torim cria T6ng C6ng ty vd chi
phi tli vay.

MOt khoan thu€ dugc xem ld thu6 hoat tlQng khi b€n cho thu€ vin tlugc hudng phin lon cdc quydn lqi vd
phai chlu rii ro vi quy6n sd hru tei sdn. Chi phi thu€ hoat d|ng du.gc ghi nh6n vao bAo c6o ktit qu6 hoqt
dgng kinh doanh hgp nh6t theo phucmg phdp dudng rhing trong su6t thdi gian thue. C6c khoin tidn nh6n
dugc ho{c phdi thu nhdm tao di6u ki6-n ki ket hqp dOng thuC hoet dong cflng tlugc ghi nh6n theo phuong
phdp dudng thang trong sudt thdi gian thu€.

Cdc tii san di thu€ tdi chinh tlugc khdu hao tr€n thdi gian hiru dung udc tinh tuong tU nhu 6p dung vdi tdi
sin thuQc sd hiu cta Tt5ng C6ng ty ho{c tren thdi gian <li thu6, rong truong hgp thoi gian ndy ng6n hon.
cU the nhu sau:

Ki host .long
ttr ngAy 0l/10/2025

din ngny 31112t2025
SO nam

Mey m6c, thi6t bi

Phuong tien van tai, thi6r bi truyan dan

l0-25
03 - 15

02-t0
03-10
03-r0

:

i
I
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06 - l5
06 - t0



IONG CONG TY LTCOGI - CTCP
Nha G l. s6 491 duong NguyEn Trdi

86o c6o tli chinh hqp nhat
Cho k! ho4t <lQng tu ngey 0l theng t0 nam 2025

THUYiT MINH BAO CAO TAI CHiNH HqP NHAT Gi6p theo) MAU Sd B O9.DN/HN
Ca<. rhuy& ninh nq Id mQt bi phdn hqp thdnh vd cdn dtro. c dpc ding thdi vdi bdo cdo tdi chinh hqp nhdt kdn theo

Tai sin c5 dlnh v0 hinh va khdu hao

Tdi srim c6 dinh.vo hinh thia hien gi6 tri quydn sri dqng d6r, lqi thi: thuong hiQu LlCoGI, phAn m6m mdy

tinh vi tai san cd tlinh vd hinh khrlc tlugc trinh bdy theo nguyen gid tni gi6 tri hao mdn lty k€.

Quy,in sri dung d6t c6 thdi han <lugc kl5u hao theo thoi gian dugc c6p, quydn sri dung dat c6 thdi hen sri

dung lau ddi kh6ng phei trich khdu hao.

Loi thi! thuong hieu, phin m€m mdy tinh va cac tei san cii dinh vO hlnh kh6c tluqc kh6u hao theo phuong
ph6p ducng thing drri tr€n thoi gian ho'u dung udc tinh tir hai (02) d6n nam (05) nam.

C6c tei san cii dinh v0 hinh cna T6ng C6ng ty da dugc ddnh gi6 lei khi thuc hien cii phan h6a doanh nghiep

Nhd nudc..Nguy€n gia va gia tri hao mdn lty k6 tluo. c ttiiu chlnh theo k6t qua danh gie lai da dugc cAc co
quan c6 thdm quy€n phe duyet theo quy dinl.

nAt dQng stn dAu tr

Bit tlQng sin tliu tu bao g6m quydn st dung dit vd nhd xu&ng, vat kittn tnic do T6ng C6ng ty nim giir
nhim muc dich thu lqi ttr viec iho thu€ ho4c chd t?lng giti. B6t <tQng sin <liu tu cho thue duqc binh bay

theo nguy€n gi6 tni gi6 tri hao mdn lfiy k6. BAt dong san dau tu chd ta,ng gi6 dugc trinh biy theo nguy6n
gia tru suy giam gi6 tri.

Nguydn gi6 cta b6t dQng sdn ttAu tu duo. c mua bao gdm gid mua vd ciic chi phi lien quan trgc tiiip nhu phi

diih vu tu v6n v,ir luAt ph6p IiCn quan, thuis trudc be ve chi phi giao dich li€n quan kh6c.

86r dong san dAu tu ld c6c cen hO tai s6 8t/o Vo Van Ngan, phudng Linh Chitiu, quQn Tho Drlc, TP. Hd
Chi Minh dugc mua chd ting gi6 <16 b6n.

B6t dOng srim <tiu tu cho thu€ dugc kh6u hao theo phuong phrip tluong thing ren thoi gian h&u dung udc
tinh trong vong 30 nlm.. .

Phuong Thanh LiQt, Ha NOi tl€n ngdy 3l th6ne l2 nIm 2025

Chi phl xiy dgng co bin dd dang

Cac Ai sAn dang trong qua fiini x6y dgng phUc vg mgc tlich san xu6t, cho thu6, qudn ly ho|c cho cec muc

rlich khric dugc ghi nhfn theo giri g6c. Chi phi ndy bao gtim c6c chi phi cAn thitlt d6 hinh thAnh tdi san bao

gdm chi phi x6y lip, thiitt bi vd chi ph( kh6c c6 li6n quan pht hqp vdi chinh s6ch k6 to6n coa T6ng C6ng

ty. C6c chi phi ndy s€ <lugc chuyan sang nguy€n gi6 tii sdn cli dinh theo gi6 tam tinh (niiu chua c6 quy6t

to6n duq c phC duyet) khi c6c tdi san duorc bdn giao <lua vdo st dgng.

Theo quy itinh v6 quan lf tt6u tu vd x6y dung cta Nhd nudc, tuy theo phdn c6p quin l!, gia tr! quyiit to6n
cdc c6ng trinh xiy dung co ban hodn thdnh c6n duo. c c6c co quan.c6 thdm quyin ph6 duyQt. Do tt6, gi6 tri
.r6i.':ng v6 giri rri c6Cc6ng trinh xiy dyng co ban c6 th6 thay d6i va phu thuQc vdo quyiit torin ilugc ph€

duyQt boi cec co quan c6 thim quydn.

C6c khoin trd tnrdc

Chi phi tra truoc bao gdm cdc chi phi thuc ti, da phet sinh nhung c6 li6n quan d6n k6t quri. hoat tlong sdLn

xu6t kinh doanh cria ntri6u tcy kti toa,n. Chi phi trd trudc cht y6u bao gdm khorh ra trudc tidn thu€ d6t, chi
phi sta choa l6n, lqi th€ kinh doanh vd cric khodn chi phi ha tru6c dei h?n kh6c.

Tian thue ddt thri hifn sii ri€n thu€ ttd dugc tra mrdc. Ti€n thu€ trd truoc tlugc phdn b6 vdo B5o cdo kiit quri

ho+t .tong kinh doanh hqp nh6t theo phuong phrip dudng rhing tuong fng voi thdi gian thue.

Chi phi sua chrla I6n tluqc phan b6 vdo Bdo c6o krit qud ho4t tlQng kinh doanh hgp nhdt theo phuong phdp
aludng thing trong vdng hai (02) ndm.

Gi6 tri lqi thd kinh doanh phin dnh lgi thi! kini doanh ph6t sinh khi xac dinh gid tri doanh nghi€p d6 cri
phAn hoa cta C6ng ty m9, C6ng ty C6 phin Co khi D6ng Anh vd C0ng ty Cri phin LiLp m6y Di(n nudc.



TONG CONG TY LICoGI - CTCP
Nha G l. s6 491 duong NguyEn Trii

860 c6o tei chirh hq? nhdt
Cho ki hoat dong tu ngdy

tl€n ngdy 3l
0l th6ng l0 nAm 2025
tbiu],g, 12 fim 2025

THUytr MINH BAo cAo rAI cHixn nqp xHAr (ri6p theo) MAU s6 B 0e-DN/HN
Cdc thuydt ninh ndy ld.not bd phtin hW thdnh va cdn dwc doi ding rhdi.vhi btio ctio tdi chinh hqp nhdt kin theo

Khoan lqi thii kinh doanb niy duo. c ph6n bd vdo chi phi sin xu6t kinh doanh trong thoi gian 3 nam k,5 trr

khi cric tlon vi neu trCn chinh thrlc hoat tlong dudi htnh thtic C6ng ty cO phen.

Ciic khodn chi phi tfti trufc khric bao g6m gi6 tri cOng cU, dgng cU. linh kifn loai nhd tld xuit dung vd ciic

khodn chi phi tri tru6c khdc duo. c coi ld c6 khd n6ng dem hi lgi ich kinh rC troug tuong lai cho T6ngCdng
ty. C6c chi phi ndy dugc v6n h6a dudi hlnh thrtc cec khoan fia trudc vd <luo. c ph6n b0 vdo b6o c6o k€t qud

tioqt dOng kinh Ooanh hqp nh6t, sri dung phuong ph6p <luong thing theo cdc quy tlinh k6 todn hien hanh.

Cic khoin dq phdng phii tr6

Cric khodn dg phdng.phrii trd tlugc ghi nhin khi T6ng C6ng ty c6 nghia vg ng hien t4i do k6t que tt mot s[
kiQn da xay r4 vd T6ng C6ng ty c6.kha nang phai thanh torin nghia vg niy. Cric khoin du phdng <lugc x6c

tlinh tr€n co sd u6c tinh cta 
-Ban 

Tdng Girim tliic vd cac khodn chi phi cAn thi6t dA thanh toAn nghia vg ng

nay tai ngdy k6t thuc k! hoqt .l$ng.

Du phdng brio hdnh c6ng trtnh xay lip duo. c trich lap theo ti lQ quy tllnh t4i hqp d6ng xdy dvng, trCn doanh

rhu ghi nhAn rong k, d6i voi c6c c6ng trinh tta hodn thdnh, nghiem thu ban giao theo quy dinh t?i Thong

nr sti ZZ8lZOOg,ft-BTC ngdy 07 th6ng l2 nam 2009 cta B0 Tai chinh.

Phuong Thanh Liet, HA Noi

Chi phl phei tri

Chi phi phni rd tluqc gtri nlran Oua tren cAc u6c tinh hgp li vA s6 tidn phni rd cho c6c hdng h6a dich vu <ta

st dUng trong k!.

Chi phi phii trd bao gdm c6c khoan chi phi l6i vay, c6c khoan chi phi phei tre cho cdng trinh xdy lip vd ciic

khodn chi phi phai tre kh6c.

Chi phi lai vay duqc udc tinh dua tren s6 ti€n vay, thii hqn vd l6i su6t thuc t6 timg thoi ki.

Chi phi phdi tre cho cOng trlnh xdy lip ld chi phi duo. c trich trudc pht hqp vdi doanh thu hqp ddng xey

dung tluqc ghi nhqn dua tren bien ben nghi€m thu gi6 tr! khoi lugng hodn thdnh gita Tong c6ng ty vd

kh6ch hdng.

Ghi nhan doanh thu

Doonh thu bdn hing
Doanh thu brin hdng tlugc ghi nhfn khi <l6ng thdi thoa min tdt cd nam (5) di.u ki€n sau:

I

/,

,

(a) T6ng C6ng ty tfd chuydn giao phAn kim rui ro vd lqi ich gin liAn voi quydn sd htu san phAm ho{c hing
h6a cho ngu&i muai

O) T6ne C6ng ty kh0ng cdn nim gitr quyAn quan l! hdng h6a nhu nguoi sd hiru hdng h6a hofc quy6n

kitim sorit hdng h6a;
(c) Doanh thu duqc x6c ttinh tuong d6i chic chin;
1d) Tring C6ng ty se thu dugc lqi ich kinh ti il giao dich bdn hdng; vd
(e) Xiic.linh duqc chi phi li6n quan diin giao dich b6n hdng.

Doqnh thu cuns cdo dich vu

Doanh thu cta giao dich vd cung c6p dich vu <tuo. c ghi nhan khi kiit qud cta giao dich tl6 tlugc xiic ilinh
m$t c6ch dang iin c{y. Truonq hqp giao dich vA cung c6p dich vu li6n quan d6n nhi€u lc}.thi doanh thu
tluoc ghi nh{n trong iy ttr"o t 6t qua phan cOng viQc da hoan thanh tai ngay cia bang can O6i f6 toan hqp
nh6t cua tc) ao. filt qua cia giao dich cung c6p dich vg dugc xdc <linh khi thda mdn dt ca b6n (4) diau
kiQn sau:
(a) Doanh thu duo. c x5c tlinh tuong d6i chic chin;
(b) C6 kha nlng thu thrgc lqi ich kinh td tu giao dich cung c6p dich vu d6;
(c) X6c clinh ttuqc phin cong viQc d6 hoan thani tai ngdy cia bang c6n d5i kd to6n hgp nh6t; vd
(d) xec dinh <luqc ihi phi ph6t sinh cho giao dich vd chi phi hodn thAnh giao dich cung cap dich vp tl6.



ToNG CoNG TY LICOGI - CTCP B{o c6o tii chinh hgp nhSt
NhAGl,s649l dudng Nguy6n Tr6i Cho kl hoat tlong ttr ngdy 0l th6ng 10 n6m2125
Phuorrg Thanh Liet, He NOi tlarngiy3l th6ng l2nAm2025

THUYET MINH BAo cAo rAI cHirH ugr ruAr 1Ti6p rheo) MAU sO B 09-DN/HN
Cac thuld ninh nay Id nqt bd phtin hqp thdnh vd.cdn tluqc dpc il6ng thdi v&i bdo cdo tdi chinh hqp nhdt kin theo

Doanh thu tt hgp <l6ng x6y dgng cta TOng C0ng ty duqc ghi nhdn theo chinh srich k€ toiiur cria Tdng C6ng
ty ve hqp OOng xay dung (xem chi ti6t dudi ddy).

Doanh thu hoat d6ns tdi chinh

Lai tidn gui <lugc ghi nhfn tr€n co sd ddn tich, tluqc x6c tlinh tr6n si5 du c6c tai khoin tidn gui vd l6i su6t

6p dung.

Lii tu c6c khoin ttAu tu duo. c ghi nhan khi Tting Cdng ty c6 quyln nh{n khoan l6i.

Hqp ttdng xiy dung
Khi kiit qun thu. c hiQn hqp dOng xdy dung c6 th6 dugc udc tinh mot c6ch d6ng tin c{y vd ttugc kh6ch hdng

xric nh{n, doanh thu vi chi phl li€n quan iltin hqp ddng dugc ghi nhdn tuong lmg vdi phin c6ng viQc tl6

hoen thanh duqc kh6ch hdng x6c nl6n trong lc!.

K-tri k6t qua thuc hiCn hqp tl6ng x6y dgng khong th6 duo. c udc tinh mot cech deng tin cay, doanh thu chi

tlugc ghi nhrin tuong <tuong vri,i chi phi coa hqp ddng dn ph6t sinh mi vi€c <lugc hoan trd ld nrong dtii chic

chin.

Doanh thu briLn b6t dQng san Tdng COng ty Id chri ttiu tu duqc ghi nhan khi ddng thdi thoa min tit cri nim
(5) tliiu kiQn sau (kh6ng phu thuQc da lam xong thri tuc ph6p lj vd gi6y chung nhfn quydn st dung d6t hay

chua):

(a) B6t dQng san da hoan thdnh toen bO vd ban giao cho ngudi mua, T6ng Cdng ty dd chuydn giao rui ro vir
lqi {ch gIn li€n voi quy€n sd hfru bat dQng san cho ngudi mua;

tb) T6ng. Cdng ry .kh6ng cdn nim gio quydn qudn lj b6t d$ng sdn nhu ngudi so hiiu bAt dQng san ho{c
quy€n ki€m soAt bat dQng se,n:

(c) Doanh thu tlugc x6c dinh tuonB aloi chtrc chan;
(d) Tong Cdng ty tla thu dugc ho4c se thu tlugc lgi ich kinh tii tt giao dlch b6n bdt d0ng san;
(e) xac dinh duqc chi phi li€n quan tt6n giao dich b6n b6t dong sdn.

Ghi nhSn gi{ v6n
Gid v6n hdng b6n d6i vdi hoat tl0ng xdy lip <luo. c x6c dinh tr€n co sd rj lQ tdi gQp udc tinh vd doanh thu

cia c6c cOng trinh. Sau khi cdng trinh hodn thdnh. nghiQm thu quy6t to6n vdi chi dAu tu. ch6nh lfch gita
gi5 v6n hdng b6n da ghi nh{n vd t6ng chi phi tliu nr thpc t6 cta c6ng trlnh duo. c didu chinh tihg/ginm gi6

v6n hdng ban rai ky k6t thric.

Gi6 v6n hing ben diii vsi ho4t ttQng kinh doanh b6t dQng san ld quydn st dung ddt va hq ting tfi kdm

chuydn nhugng cho khrich hdng ttuo. c xac dinh r6n co sd ry le lai theo dU to6n c0a cac du 6n va doanh thu

ghi nhfn trong k!/ho4c su6t dAu tu du tortr vd di€n tich kinh doanh. Sau khi du 6n k6t thric giai tto4n kinh

doanh, ch6nh lQch gioa gi6 v6n hdng brin da ghi nhan vd t6ng chi phi dAu tu thuc t6 ctia du 6n ttugc tliAu

chinh tlng/giam gid vrin hang b6n t4i nam k6t thrlc.

Ngogi tC

Tiing C6ng ty 6p dung xt l! ch€nh lQch r! gid theo hudng din cta Chuin mgc kil to6n Vi€t Nam s6 l0
(vAS l0) "Anh hudng cia viec thay d6i ty gid h6i doal'. Theo cl6, c6c nghigp vtr phdt sin} bang ngoai t0

dugc chuy6n d6i theo ti gia t4i ngay phat sinh nghigp vtr. S6 du cAc khoan mpc tian te c6 g6c ngoai tC tai

ngay ktit thric k| kti toririduqc chuy6n d6i theo tj gi6 tai ngiy ney. Ch€nh lQch t'j gi6 phit sinh tlugc h4ch

toAn vao Beo c6o k6t quri hoat dong kinh doanh hqp nhdt. Lai ch€nh l€ch g gie do d6nh giri lai c6c sti du

tai ngiy k6t thuc lcy kti toan khdng dugc dtrng dd chia cho chri so hou.

Chi phi ili vay

Chi phi tli vay <luo. c ghi nhdn vio chi phi san xu6t, kinh doanh trong kj khi phet sinh, trir khi dugc v6n ho6

theo quy tlinh cta Chudn muc k6 to6n s6 tO'Cni phi tli vay". Theo d6, chi phi di vay li6n quan trgc tiiip

I
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TONG CONG TY LICOGI _ CTCP
Nha G I . s6 491 rluong NguyEn Trri

Phuong Thanh LiCt, Hd Noi

860 c6o tii chinh hqp nhdt
Cho ki hoat tlong tu ngey 0l th6ng lo nnm 2025

tl€n ngdy 3l thdng l2 nAm 2025

THUytT MrNH BAo cAo rAI cHiNH HqP NHAT gi6p theo) rvriu sd n os-oxlHN
C(ic rhuyA ninh nqy ld m\t bA phdn hW thdnhvd cdn dugc dqc dingthdivhi btio cdo tdi chinh hqp nhdt kin theo

d6n viQc mua, dAu tu xay dung ho4c siin xudt nhtrng tii san c6n mot thari gian tuong d6i dai dd hoan thanh

dua vdo sri dpng hofc kinh doanh tlugc cQng vdo nguydn gi6 tai sin cho d6n khi tii s6n d6 duo. c dua vdo

st dung hoic kinh doanh. Cric khoin thu nhAp ph6t sinh tir vigc dAu tu t4m thdi cdc khoan vay dugc ghi

gidm nguy€n gi6 Ai san c6 li€n quan. D6i vdi khoan vay ri€ng phgc vr1 vigc xdy dgng tdi sdn cii Ai*r, Udt

tlong sin dAu nr, lai vay <lugc v6n h6a k6 ci khi thoi gian xdy dgg du 6i 12 thfung.

Cric khodu: chi phi tli vay khric tluqc ghi nhri-n vdo k6t qud hoet dQng kinh doanh hqp nhdt khi phdt sinh.

Thu6

Thu6 thu nhfp doanh nghicp thd hien t6ng gi6 tri cta si5 thuii phei trA hiqn tei va s6 thu6 hoan lei.

56 thu6 phai trd hien Bi duqc tlnh dga rcn thu nh4p chiu thu6 trong ky. Thu nhdp chlu thu6 kh6c vdi lgi
nhu{n thuAn aluqc trlnh bey trCn b6o c6o kit quri hoat tlQng kinh doanh hqp nh6t vl thu nhdp chiu thu6

kh6ng bao gdm ciic khoan thu nh6p hay chi phl tinh thu6 holc tluo. c kh6u trir trong cec ky kh6c (bao gdm

cd 16 mang sang. n6u c6) vA ngoai ra kh6ng bao gdm cdc chi ti€u kh6ng chiu thu6 hoac kh6ng duo. c kh6u

tn).

ttru6 thu nh4p hoan lai dugc tinh tr6n c6c khodn ch€nl lech gita gi6 tri ghi sO va co sd tinh thud thu nhfp

cria cric khoin mgc tai sdn ho{c c0ng ng tr€n beo c6o tdi chinh hgp nhAt vd dugc ghi nh6-n theo phuong

phrip bdng c6n a6l f6 torl,n. Thuii thu nhap hoan l4i phrii trn phdi <luqc ghi nh{n cho tit cd cric khodn ch6nh

ICch tam thdi cdn tdi sin thu6 thu nhap hoan lai chi tlugc ghi nh{n khi ch6c chin c6 dt lqi nhuin tinh thud

trong tuong lai dd kh6u trt c6c khoan chenh lQch tam th&i.

Thu6 thu nh{p hoan lai dugc x6c dinh theo thu6 su6t dg tinh s€ rip dung cho tc}. tai siin tlugc thu hdi hay ng
phii tr6. tlugc thanh todm. Thu6 thu nhap ho6n l4i rlugc.ghi nhan vAo b6o ceo k6t qud hoat rlQng kinh doanh
hqp nh6t vd chi ghi vdo vi5n chu sd htu khi khoin thu6 dd cO li€n quan ddn c6c khodn mgc tlugc ghi thing
vio v6n chri sd hilu.

Tdi san thu6 thu nhfp hoin lai vd ng thuii thu nhAp hoan lei phai tre duo. c bt trtr khi T6ng Cong ty c6

quydn hqp phdp di5 bt trir gita tdi sen thu6 thu nhap hien hanh vdi rhu6 thu nh6p hiQn hdnh phdi nQp vd khi

c6c tei san thuti ttru ntr6p hodn l4i vi ng thuii thu nh{p hoan lai phai tra li€n quan tdi thu6 thu nh6p doanh

nghiip dugc qurin l! boi ctng m$t co quan thu6 vd T6ng C6ng ty co du dinh thanh todn thu6 thu n}{p hign

hinh tren co sd thuin.

Vi€c x6c tlinh thuti ttru nh4p cua T6ng COng ty c6n ct vdo c6c quy dinh hign hdnh v€ thud. Tuy nhi€n,

nhflng quy tlinh ndy thay diii theo tung thoi Ic] vd viQc xiic tlinh sau cirng vd thuti thu nh{p doanh nghiQp

tuy thuQc v2ro k6t qud kidm tra cia co quan thu6 co tham quyan.

5.

Cec lo?i thuii khec duo. c.6p dqng theo c6c luat thui: hien hanh qi ViCt Nam

TItN vA CAC KHoAN TUONG DU'ONG TI.N

Ti€n m{t

Tidn gti ng6n hdng kh6ng lc) h4n

C6c khortin tuong tluong tidn (i)

3 t212025 0U0U2025
VND

3 .443 .966 .87 I

t99 .870.077 .t99

192.250.0t I .247

VND
2.776.524.923

194.580.104.261

284.020.7 t2329

395.564.055.317 481.377.341.s r3

(D CAc khodn tuong ituong tidn phan Anh c6c khoan tidn gui c6 k! han giic nhd hon ho{c bing 3 thring
tai c6c ngan hang thuong mai.
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860 c6o tii chitrh hqp nhdt
Cho ky hoet dong ti, ngdy 0l theng l0 nam 2025

Phuong Thanh Hd NOi tldn ngdy 3 lth6ng 12 nam 2025

THUytT MINH Bio cAo rAr cHiNH HqP NHAr gi6p theo) MAU s6 B o9-DN/HN
CAc thuyit ninh nay ld n bA phdh h1p hAnh vd cdn drqc dpc ding thoi voi bAo cdo hi chinh hgp ntuit *im theo

7. PHAI THU CUA KHACH HANG
3U12t2025 0t/0 202s

VND

56.309.053.597

6 .47 6 .065 .995

VND

a. Ngln h?tr

Ban qu.Am ly du tim DiQn 2 - CN Tip doan Di€.n lUc Vi0t Nam

cong ty co phan Thu! tliQn Dak Drinh

C6ng ty Cd phin tip doin MIK GROUP VieJ Nam

C0ng ty C6 phan odu nr va xay dung s6 8

Cdng ty C6 ph6n Vinhomes

C6ng ty C5 PhAn Thuc PhAm Midn Bic

Cdng ty C6 ph6n Tip Doen ThAi Binh Duong

cong ty C6 phan dau tu xuan Cau

PROESMMA SA DE CV

C6c kh6ch hdng kh6c

Trong tl6 c6c b6n li€n quan

COng ry TNHH K! rhuit C6ng nghi-6p cdng Tii.in

COng ty CP Xay dung 203

Tra trudc cho ngudi b6n khiic

T16 trufc cho nguM b6n la cic b€n lion quan

T6ng cQng

9. PHAI THU Vt CHO VAY NGiN HAN

COng ty CO phan Diu tu va vAt lieu xay dung
D6ng Anh 8

Phii thu vA cho vay kh6c

2t .26t .594 .839

3.724.248.889

15.662.726.396

26.79s.tlL.9t1

9_006.594.760

24.831.289.600

803.351.535.488

'7 t .693.731 .255

23.885.940.003

25.97 | .260.268

2t.26t.594.839

150.902.438.160

15.662.726.396

26.795. I I l.9l I

19.67 t .857 .448

19.13r.202.332

533.270.304.877

967 .4t8.221 .11 5 908.2,t6. r 73.489

,1.80.t.0.13.818 13.6,13.596.369

3r/t2/2025 0,/0t/2025
VND VND

6.829.116.000

?0t.924.870.379

16.482.898.187
6.829.t 16.000

136.112.827.522

208.7s3.986.379 rs9.484.841.709

3.695.7E9.577 3.695.7E9.577

212.419.775.956 r63.tE0.631.286

3l n2/2025 olt0v2024
VND VND

4.291.160.010

3.000.000.000

IO. PHAI THU KHAC

2.600.000.000

TONG CONG TY LIcoGI _ CTCP
Nhe G I . sii 491 dudng NguyEn Trdi

s. TRA TRIIdC cHo NGUOI BAN NGAN HAN

2.600.000.000
7.291.160.010



TONG CONG TY LICOGI _CTCP
Nhe C I . s6 49 I tluong Nguydn Trii
Phu&ng Thanh LiCt, Hd Ngi

B{o cdo tii chinh hqp nh6t
Cho k! ho6 tlQng tu ngdy 0l thAng l0 nlm 2025

<l€n ngdy 3lth6ng 12 nam2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHiNI, HOP NHAT (Ti6p Theo) MAU 56 B Og.DN/HN
C(;L thuyit ninh nay ld mot bo phtin hqp thanh vd can droc dpc ding thdi eoi bdo cdo hi chinh hgp nh,it ldn theo

!1fi212025 0U0u2025
VND

a) Ngiin hgn

Phai thu YA t4m ling

Ban quan lj Dy 6n Khu il6 thi moi Thinh Li€t

Phai thu kh6c tt Cometco chuyiin va Licogi 2

ehdi thu vd c6 phan hOa

Ky cuqc, Ici quy ngan hen

Phei thu nguoi lao dong

Cdc khoan phii thu kh6c

PhAi thu khAc c6c b6n li6n quan

Tiing cQng

1t. HANG TON KHO

t36.052.668.627

55.896.953.852

2s.496.220.371

3 .628.215.586

210.O29.'702

4 .99s .248 .262

2t0.846.103.233

144.097.519.146

55.901.636.652

25.496.220.37 I

3.628.215.586

99.467 .946

2.672.948.504

182.032. t 01 .571

437.125.439.633 4t3.928.109.776

3.695.7 89.517 3.7 95.964.511

440.821.229.2t0 1t7.721.074.353

31t'.t2t2025 '1t1t2025

EEi5i ou ptrong rrra goc Drl phdng

Hdng mua dang tli tluong

Nguy€n liQu, v{t IiQu

C6ng cu, dung cu

Chi phi san xudt,

kinh doanh dd dang

Thanh phdm

Hing hod

Hdng gui b6n

c0ng

VND

I .003 .277 .789

137.641.045.587

6.928.46t.770

334 .17 6.097 .156

2t.t32.725.297

2.556.329

L067.549.908

VND

(3.109.087.284)

(12.27 3 .040 .670)

30.333.491.969 (3.372.734.703)

VND

(8.341.458.545)

(12.27 3 .040 .67 0)

(1.958.045.655)

s51.432.E0r.rs4 (18.7s4.862.6s7) s0r.9s1.7r3.836 (22.572.5U.810)

T4i ngdy 3l thdng l2 ndm 2025. T6ng C6ng ry da rich lip du phdng giim gi6 hang t6n kho cho mot s6 vrit

tu f dang, kdm, m6t phAm ch6t khOng c6 kh6 ning tiCu thu, mot s6 cong trtnh quy6t to6, gidm vdi gi6 tri ld
18.754.862.657 <l6ng (ngey3l thtutg 12 ndrn 2024ld:22.572.544.870 d6ng).

VND

,
{

)!

I
fl
c
4
Er
t

\

VND

369.657.920

t41.954.491.093

4.t30.601.408

36't .7 16.8t 4 .726

6.927.744.038



TONG CONG TY LICOGI - CTCP
Nha G l, si, 491 duong Nguy6n Trii

Blo cio tli chinh hqp nhCt
Cho k! hopt tlQng ttr ngdy 0l thalng l0 nem 2025

Phuc,ng Thanh LiCt, Ha Noi tltin ngiy 3lth6ng 12 nI,m 2025

THUytT MINH BAo c^o rAI cHiNH HqP NHAT (riCp theo) MAU sO B 09-DN/IrN
C,ic thuyir minh ndy td n1t bi phan hqP thqnh vi cin duqc doc dingihdi roi b,io cAo t1i chinh hgp nhit kin theo

12. CHI PHi TR^ TRUdC

. 3U12n025 0ll0ln025

a. Ngin hqn

C6ng cu, du. ng cU chd ph6n bii

Chi phi sta chta
Chi phi tra trudc khac

b. Dli hgn

Cdng cU, dung cu chd phan bO

Trd tnrdc tidn thu€ d6t

Chi phi sta chta tdi san c6 dinh

Chi phi trA trudc dei hen khdLc

VND

I .',l I I .7 83 .940

7 43.667 .581
33s.947.130

VND

3 .399 .123 .622

177 .131.866
192.342.759

2.791.398.651 3.768.598.247

5.598.72s.425

4.647.9t6.482

I 1.882.854.751

9.362.'755.t83

8.774.436.687

4 .059 .213 .189

8.549.000.179

10.832.215.182

31.492.251.8.11 32.2t 1.865.237
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TONG CONC TY LICOGI - CTCP
Nha G l, s6 491 duong NguyEn Trdi

Tqi nEAy 3tll2/2O25

GIA TRI HAo MON LOY KE

T4i ngny 0l/0 t/2025

TAng trong nam

Kh6u hao rong nAm

Giam trong nAm

T4i ngny 3lll2l2025

GIA TRI CdN LAI
Tqi ngny 3Ul2l2O25

T4i ngny 0l/01/2025

860 c6o tii chinh trgp nh6t
Cho ki hoat dong tir ngdy 0l th6ng 10 ndm 2025

Phuon Thanh Li HaN dtln 3l 12 ndm 2025

THUytT MINH BAo cAo TAI cHiuH sqp xuAr (Ti6p theo) M.Au sO B o9-DN/HN
Ctic thuyit ninh nay td nd bA phdn hop thdnh vd cin droc dqc ding thdi voi bao cto rdi chinh hqp nhh kin theo

t4. TANG. crAM rAr sAN cd DINH rHUt TAr cHiNH

Mfy m6c, Phuong tiQn v{n tii,
thi6r bi rhi6t b! truyain d6n Tiing cQng

VND VND VND
NGUYTN GIA
T4i ngiy 0110112025

Tang trong nAm

Giam trong nam

845.454.545

845.454.545 6.479.716.365 7-725.t70.91O

l l1.818.181 2.119.r9E.35s 2.231.016.536

169.090.908 I . 146.619.380 l .3 15.7 10.288

:,
2E0.909.0E9 3.265.E17.735 3.546.726.E24

56.1.545.456 3.613.E9E.630 4.178.444.086
cr

J

4
=
Nr

C,

\

733.636.364 4.760.518.010 5.194.154.374

15. TANG, GIAM TAr SAN CODINH VO HINH

Quyin
sri dgng ddt

PhAn mdm

mdy tinh
TAisdn c5 dinh

v6 hinh khic T6ng cQng

\\D \'\D \,\D \'\D
NGUYTN GIA

Tti ngiy 0U0l/2025

Giim trong ntrm

Tang trong ndm

Tqi ngty 3lll2l2025

Tqi ngty 0l/01/2025

Tdng trong nam

Khiu hao trong nam

Tang khac

Giim trong ndm

Tti ngty 3li l2l2025

GIA TRI CON LAI

Tti ngly 3U12l2025

1.0{8.000.000 500.000.000

1.0"18.000.000 500.000.000 30.lJt.669.806

CIA TRI HAO MON LUY KE

2.972.191.012 612.3J6.815 500.000.000 {.08.t.8.30.887

r32.558.648 151.616.670 284.t75.318

2.912.191.012 76J.95J.515 ,t.J69.006.205

25.61t.175.761 28J.0"t6.18S 25.162.663.601

Tei ngny 0l/01/2025 25.61 I .115.7 61 ,r35.66J.155

500.000.000

26.0{6.838.9r 9

6.479.716.365 7.725.170.9t0

28.58J.669.806 J0.r J1.669.606

28.58J.669.806



T6NG CONG TY LICOGI . CTCP
Nhe C l, s6 491 duong Nguycn Trai

86o c6o tAi chlnh hgp nh6t
Cho k! hoet tlong ttr ngdy 0l th6ng l0 nim 2025

Phuong Thanh Liet, Ha Noi diln ngdy 3l thiins l2 nam 2025

THUYIT MINH BAO CAO TAI CHiNH HOP NHAT Gi6p th€o) MAU 56 B O9.DN[IN
Cdc th*yir ninh niy ld tuAt bA phln hap thdnh vd cin drqc doc ding thdi vdi bdo cao toi chinh hqp nhar kin theo

16. CHT PHi XAY DU.NG CO BAN DO DANG
a) Chi phi sin xuAt kinh doanh d& dang diri h4n

Ds dn Khu 116 thi Thinh Lict
Du an Khu d6 thi Thinh Li€t - CT7 - Licogi 2

DU 6n thty <li€n Cim thty
Du rin Khu d6 thi moi DOng HLmg - Thrii Binh
Dg 6n kh6c

b) Chi phi xiy dqng co biin dd'dang dii h?n

17. PHAI TR]i NGUOI BAN

a. Ngrn httr

COng ty C6 phan Licogi 13

COng ty C6 phAn Dlu tu vd Xiy dpg s6 l8 - Limgi l8

Cdng ty C6 phen oAu tu va Xdy dung sii I 8. I

COng ty cO phan Licogi l6

CT CP DT xD H4 tring vd khai th6c md Tan VieI Bic

CAc dOi tuqng kh6c

b. Trong tl6 phiii trii ngudit6n li ctu ben li6n quan

18. NGIJOI MUA TRJ{ TItN TRUOC NGAII HI.X

COng ty TNHH dich qr vd phdt trii5n b6t d$ng sdn BHYT

Cong ty CP Diu tu dia iic Dai Quang Minh
C6ng ty Cd pbdn Green i-Park
Cong ty CP Beru - Croup
Kh6c

VND
I .223.473.932.733

VNT)
1.141.947.946.672

24.612.242.1t4
149.Ot9.816.229

24.612.242.114
t49.O19.816.229

VND
6344.211.t12

3Ut2/2025

3 12/2025

9.953.562.407

16.301.773.519 23.058.446.932

3l^2t2025 0l t0't t2025
VND

30.000.019. r l4

24.266.01O.896

15.930.964.213

| | .424 .4t 5 .53 5

t2.928.O14.655

540.402.712.877

9.208.541 .819

24.784.4t0.896

t6.430.964.2t3

I 1.424 .4t 5 .535

1s.928.014.655

652.096.223.426

VND
J1

=ll
T

l,
Jr

tL
634.952.t37.290 729.E72.570.544

3U12t2025 0t /0t /2025

1.022.280.000

VND
32.29s.7 60.000

7.73t.631.744

t'7 .789 .739 .995
7.473.037.601

183.532.883.367

VND
32.295;160.000

9.431.63t.744

'17.789.739.995

7.473.037.601
104.560.E55.197

Chi phi ddn bn, h6 trg, tu v6n ddt n6ng nghiQp CTCP VL)
Trlr sd ldm viQc vd Vin phdngcho thue tai Ld E7,

Khric

0t lot/2025

1.397.505.99r.076 r.355.580.005.0rs

ot to1/2025
VND

7.044.709.941
9.67 r .801 .536

6.30r.935.4s5

248.823.052.707 17t.55t.024.537



TONG c6NG TY LICOGI . CTCP
Nha C I . sii 491 duong Nguyan Trdi Cho ky boal .long tu nga

d6n ngdy 3

y 0l theng l0 ndm 2025
I th6ng 12 ndm 2025Phuong Thanh Liet, Ha Noi

THUytT MINH BAo cAo TAI cHiNH Hq? NH.AT Gi5p tb€o) MAU sd B o9-DN/HN
Cac thuyit minh ndy ld nAt bO phln hap thanh vd cin duot dpc d6ngihoi va bdo cdo hi chinh hqp nhA kim theo

T9. THU6 vAcAc KHOAN PHAT THU/PHAI NOP NHi NUOC

0110t12025 Phit sinh trong k| 3ttt2l202s

Chi ti6u

c0ng

20.

S5 phii nop s6 oa n6p

VND VND

67.518.136.765 75.615.110.775

VND

64.294.016.799

r6.931.478.690

I .347 .189.197

63 .77 6 .360 .2t5

2.44s.103.155

23.206.475.603

87.389.501.181

t7 .77 I 909 .330

2.510.568.640

6.155.172.734

5.42 r.260.810

31.665.368

3s2.9s7.805.827

t7 .952.047 .477

3 .209 .405 .735

8.267.905.970

6.530.879.971

117.776.790

351.556.688.212

16.751.340.543

648.352.t02

6t.663.626.979

1.335.483.994

23.120.364.181

88.790.618.796

259390.124.840

CHI PHi PHAI TR]i NGAN HAN

452.366.s19.414 463.249.E14.930 248.506.E29.3E4

3Ut2t2025

4

'l(

C

1

:(
]I

rE

Chi phi ldi vay

Trich trudc chi phi thi cong conE'trinh

Cric kho6n khdc

21. CAc KHoAN PHAI TR,,i NGAN HAN, DAI HAN KHAC

i) Ngin h?n

Bdo hidm xa hQi, bdo hi6m y t6, bdo hi6m th6t nghiQp

Kinh phi c6ng tlodn

CAc khoam kh6c

b) Dni han

Cong ty TNHH DAu tu vd kinh doanh BAl dong san Khu Don:

C6c khoan phdi trdr ddi han kh6c

Phiii trii kh6c c6c b6n lien quan

Tiing cQng

VND

218.173.987.586

145.948.552.919

32.902.978.662

\/ND

| 69.662.042.078

4s .666 .228 .682

58.615.966.020

397.625.519.167 273.911.236.780

3Ut2t2025 01t0U2025

VND VND

39.316.736.1l3

7.524.902.127

1 58 .202 .t 53 .647

38.555.778.987

6.407.570.336

167.695.450.893

205.013.791.E81 212.65E.800.2r6

3ut2/2025 0l tol t2025

VND
156.998.028.150

8.684.097.075

VND
60.000.000.000

8.639.046.07 5

165.682.125.225 6E.639.046.075

t 56.998.028.150

370.725.9t7.r12 281.297.846.29t

86o c6o tdi chinh hqp nhit

Thuii gie tri gia ung

thuii xu6t nh6p khiu

Thu6 thu nhap doanh nghiep

Thui, ui nguycn

Thuii nhn dAt, tidn thuc .rdt

Thuti thu nhAp ca nhan

Ciac loai thu6 kh6c

Thuii vd cric khoan phi, lQ phi kh6c

!,1\D

56.197.042.789

0 0u2025

60.000.000.000

-4EEJ62ZE 

6tl0. --l9t l&092.r50
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TONG C6NG TY LICOGI . CTCP
Nha G l. s6 49 I duong Nguy6n Trdi

Phudng Thanh Li9t, Ha Noi

B{o c6o t}i chinh hqp nhdt
Cho k! ho4td$ng tt ngiy 0l th6ng l0 nim 2025

rlOn ngdy 3l thing 12 nLm 2025

THUYTT MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HgP NHAT GiCp theo) MAU 56 B O9.DN/HN
Cac thuydt minh ndy ld n|t b() ph<in hw thdnh vd cdn duoc doc ding thdi v6i bdo cdo tdi chinh hEtp nhdt kim theo

22. vAY vA Nq THUt rAt cHixu NGAN HAN, DAI HAN Gi6p theo)

Cric khodn vay va ng lhue Gi chinh ngin h4n crla Tdng C6ng ty dugc gidi ngdn bang D6ng Vift Nam

a) Vay vi nq thu0 tii chinh ngiin hgn

C6ng ty me

Licog\ 2

Licogi 9

Licogi l0
Licogi l5
Licogi 17

Licogi 20

LiLp miy diQn nudc

Co khi D6ng AnI
Tim lgp D6ng Anh

c6ng ty TNHH MTV nhn d vd tl6 th! Licogi
cong ty TNHH MTV XNK TH Licogi

Licogi Quang Ng6i

T6ng cQng

b) Vay vh nq thuC tei chinh dAi h3n

C6ng ty m9

Licogi 2

Licogi 9

Nha

Licogi 20

Co khi D6ng Anlr

T6ng cgng

23 .329.191 .OOA

1.912.222.779.421

23 .062 .O54 .333

1.659.493.543.635

t/t/202s
VND

760.103.233.869

49.O90.246.OOO

r 83.497.301.882

46.'t66.4t I .024
20.606.916.7 68

48.27 I .30t .548

39 .327 .309.923

19.574.519.974

40t.716.ot6.tt2
s5.500.08s. 198

12.574.147.O00

t/t/2025
VND

368.675.000.OOO

25.359.726.000

2 .499 .27 4 .850

72.000.000.000

I I .407.000.000

882.582_030

480.823.582.880

3l/12t2025
VND

626.161.500.000

25.3s9.726.000
2.499.27 4.450

I I .407.000.000

72..840.024.726

734.267.525.57 6

\
\
rl
C

3
v
G

l1

,

3t / t2/2025
VND

806.970.9a4.026

r 0.601 .667.000

222.939.931.846

45.966.41| .O24

20.56t.966.768

37.997.990.333

39.327 .309.923

19.686.956.42t

532.767.079.90r

58.229.144.t71
93 .844.147 .O00
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TONG CONG TY LICOGI - CTCP
I.{ha G l, s6 491 dudng Nguyan Tr6i

860 c6o tii chinh hg? nhCt

Cho ki hoat dong tu ngdy 0l thang l0 nam 2025
d6n ngiry 3 I thdng l2 nlm 2025

THUyiT M|NH BAo cAo rAl cHiNH HgP NHAr (Ti6p theo) MAU sO B 0e-DN/HN
CAc thuyit minh nAy ld nAt bA ph1n hW thonh vb cdn dryc dec ddng thot vot bio cdo tdi chinh hep nhdt kim theo

24. DOANH THU THUAN VI BAN HANG VA CUNG CAP DICH VU

Phuong Thanh Lict. Ha N6i

NEm 2025 N5m 2024

Doanh thu b6n hing h6a vi cung c5p dich v+

Doanh thu kinh doanh hdng h6a, BDS

Doanh thu cung c6p dlch vu

Doanh thu hqp .l6ng x6y dpg
Doanh thu khAc

C6c kho6n gi{m trt doanh thu
Chi6t khiu thuong m4i

Gidm giri hdng b6n

Hang bAn bi tra lei
Doanh thu thuln bin hAng vA cung cAp dich vp

25. CIA v6N HANG BAN VA DICH VU CUNG CAP

Giri v6n kinh doanh hang h6a, BDS

Gid viin dich vu

ura von hgp oong xay oung

Du phdng giiim gi6 hang ttin kho

26. DOANH THU HOAT DONG TAI CHiNH

Lli tiin gui, tiAn cho vay

Ldi ch6nh l9ch $ gitiL

C6 nic, lqi nhuan duqc chia (i)

Doanh thu ho4t dQng tiri chinh khiic

21. CHI PHi TAI CHiNH

Chi phI l6i vay
L6 ch€nh lQch ti gi6
Dtr phdng giam gi6 qic khoin dAu tu ngin nAq aA nan

Chi phi tii chinh kh6c

VND
2.277.601.1OO.494

2.051 .452.899.466

31.826.811.904

194 .321 389 .124

VND
2.295.t13.339.739

| .87 I .995.062.323

20.60'7 .146.',?40

402.s|.t30.676

660.996.E00
282.122.883

75.t66.9|C
303.707.001

2.277.601.t00.491 2.294.452.312.939

Niim 2025 NIm 2024

1.8t8.674.090.742

20.707.471.175

t93.962.328.465

1.045.299.226

VI{D
1.652.537.427 .702

| 6.270.450.O87

363.679.446.973

4.589.57 I .3 t4

\l
*

o:

(

{
P

2.037.07 6.896.016

Ndm 2025 Nnm 2024
VND

6.973.520.134

801.840.709

108.293.992.909

6.71t.824.49s

v
7 .236.015.396

1.059.756.338

120.962.948.t00

6.242.555.814

135.501.275.648 l22.7Al-t74.247

NIm 2025 NIm 20211

t23.985.37 4.467
r s 1.882.809

(4.694.5s4.s0s)

226.506.882

VND
124.736.809.526

322.519.567
(4.e86.9s2.608)

264.720.000

l19.669.209.653 120.337.096.485

2.034.389.189.608



TONG CONC TY LICOGI - CTCP
Nha G l, sO 491 tluong NguyEn Trii

860 c6o tii chtnh hqp nh6t
Cho ki hoat dong tt ngdy 0l th6ng l0nrm2025

tl6n ngdy 3 I thitrr,e 12 rL1m2025

THUytT MINH BAo cAo rAI cHiNH HOP NHAr Gi6p theo) MAU sO B 09-DN^IN
Cac thuvit ni h nay lA nd bo Dhdn hqp thdnh vi cin duqc dpc ding thdi vA bdo cdo fii chinh hgp nhiit kin theo

2s. dHr pHi BAN HANG vA cHt PHiQUAN Lf DoANH NcHltP

Phuong Thanh LiCt, Ha Noi

NIm 2025 Ndm 2024

Chi phi b6n bing phrit sinh trong kY

Chi phi nhdn vi€n biin hing
Chi phi nguyen lieu, val lieu

Chi phi kh6u hao TSCD
Chi ph( dlch vu mua ngodi

Chi phi bing tidn khdc

Chi phi quAn li doanh nghiQp ph6t sinh trong ky
Chi phi nh6n vi€n quan li
Chi phi .td dtng van phdng

Chi phi kh6u hao TSCD
Chi phi (Trich Ep.&odn nhip) dU phdng

Chi phi dich vq mua ngodi vd bang ti6n khdc

2s. (Lo) KHAC

Thu nhAp khic
Thu ttr thaBh IY rdi sen cii dinh
Thu nhfip khric

Chi phi kh{c
Cec khoan phat

Chi phi khiu hao TSCD tam thdi khOng sri dqng

Chi phi khric

30. CHI PHi THU6 THU NHAP DOANH NGHIEP HIEN HANH

Lqi nhufn trutrc thu6

Chi pht fiul thu nhQp doonh nghiQp hi(n hdnh

Trong il6:
COns ty TNHH MTV Ddu tu vd X6v dms Licoei 2
c6ns ty TNHH MTV nhd d vd d6 thi Licoei
COng ty C6 ph6n Co gidi vd X6y lip sii 9

Cdng ty C6 phan Licogi 17

cdng ty C6 ph6n Co kh{ D6ng Anh Licogi
Cone ry TNHH MTV xuit nh{p khdu T6ng hgp Licogi
Cong ty C6 phan Diu tu, X6y lip vd VLXD D6ng Anh

C0ne ty C6 phan Tu v6n Licogi

5.809.762.7 46
7_ I 13.822.680

6 .873 .539 .OO7

13.935.761.890
9. t91.157.105

12.E90.531.008

VND
2t.944.908.544

1.333.278.t22
t.192.508.679

13.353.928.530

14.331.662.347

17.611.606.594 52.t56.286.222

73.755.117.632
3.108.623.829
6.122.150.642

(4.',1?s.237 .529)
48.964.592.663

90.100.408.187
4.607.906.135
6.389.680.162

I7.310.150. t81

44.433.176.272

121.22s_241.231 r 62.fl4 r .-320.9-17

Nnm 2025 Nnm 202{
VND

3.220.906.568
I I .927 .45 | .401

12.520 .56 t .5'72

9.395.7 46.248

t5.14E.357.969 21.916.307.820

19.197.124.433 36.017.450.003

127.002.878.214

17.700.087.094

8E.256.s24.426

I 1.660.090.377

491.9'73
1.538.540.671

299 .'7 49 .942

7.185.954.805

4.545.455
597 .929

1.212.635.625

6.709.05',1.290

49.843

3.708.040.975

25.226.991
8.6s8.882.294

16.467 .409

Tiing Cdng ty vd c6c c6ng ty con c6 nghia ru phii nQp thuil thu nhap doanh nghiep theo ri l9 20% hoac

ZZZ" tfreo quy ainl tai timg thoi di6m tinh tlen thu nhlp chiu thu6.

t7 .595 .739 .67 5

1.476.050.412
1.138.235.437

13.369;133.684
14.031.847.386



B{o c6o tai chlnh hqp nh6t
Cho k! hoqt tlQng tir ngdy 01 th6ng l0nlm2025

Phudng Thanh Liet. HA NOi di-inngary3lthalg 12 fim2025

THUytT MINH BAo cAo rAI cHixH uop xuA'r (Ti6p theo) MAU sO B o9-DN^IN
cdc thuyit nihh nay td mlt bA phd.n hqp thdnh vd cii duol doc dingihdi ra bdo cdo hi chinh hqp nhiit kin theo

3r. NGHTpP W YA s6 pu'vot cAc ntx ltEx Quer
Trong ndm, Tiing CAng ry ild cd cric giao dlch chrt ytu sau vti
cdc ban lian quan: Qui M2025

Mua hing "T
C6ng ty C6 phin DAu tu vi V{t liQu X6y dgng D6ng Anh 8

c6 tfc lqi rhuan ttuqc chia
C6ng ty C6 phAn Diu tu Xiy dpg Binh Long

C6ns ty CP Thiy di€n Bic Hd
Lii vay ph6i tr6 12'04E.596.195

c6ng ty TNHH Diu tu vd Kinh doanh B6t dQng san l(hu DOng 12.048.596.196

Doaoh thu tii chinh 2E8.860.000

C6ng ty C6 phdn Diu tu vd V6t lieu Xiy dung D6ng Anh 8 288.860.000

Qti lVl2O24

Thu nhlp cria H$i <ldng Qudn tri, Ban Tdng Gi6m di5c vi BKS

Sd du chi yiu vdt ctic b1n UAn quan tgi ngdy 3l/12/2025

Phii thu khdch hing ngin hqn

Cong ty C6 phin Thny diQn Bic Hd

Cdng ty TNHH Khu c6ng nghi€p Thang Long

c6ng ry CP tap dodn MIK Group viet Nam

COng t) CP Licogi 19. Cdng ty li€n k6t

TrA trutrc cho rgdi bf n

COng ty CP Licogi 19. C6ng ty li6n kiit

Phii thu vi cho vay

C6ng ty C6 phin Ddu tu ,a v4t ligu x6y dung Dong Anh 8

Phiii thu ngin h?n kh{c
cong ty C6 ph6n Diu tu vd V6t li€u Xdy d\ng D6ng Anh 8

C6ng ty C5 phin Licogi l9
Cdc khoin phii trii ngudi b6n ngiin h4n

C6ng ty C6 phan DAu tu va Vat lieu Xay dung Dong Anh 8

Chi phi ph6i tri
Cdng ty TNHH Dau tu ve Kinh doanh Bdt dQng san Klru D6ng

Phli tri khic
COng ty TNHH Diu nr vd Kinh doanh Bdt dong snn Khu Ddng

C6c khoin di vay
Cdng ty TNHH Diu tu vd Kinh doanh Bdt dQng san Khu D6ng

56 LIEU SO SANH

Nguti l$p bi6u
Neoy thdng0l ndn 2026

K6 todn trutimg

56 li4u so sdnh ren Bdng cdn drii k6 todn hqp nh6t. brio ciio kilt qua kinh doanh. luu chuy€n tiin ri qi ngdy 0l
rhdng 0l nam 2025 va cdc lhuydr minh tuong (mg la s6 lieu theo b6o cdo tdi chinh da dugc kiem to6n bdi C6ng ty
TNHH kiem todn Qu6c T6 iCPA.

3U12t2025
4.804.043.81E

4.804.043.818

66 r.500.000

t.704.545.455
I .704 .545 .455

539.218.750
539.218.7 50

5.592.122.029
5.s92.122.029

203.743.000
203.743.000

3.695.7E9.577

3 .69s.789.577

4.291.r60.010

4.29t.160.010

3.795.964.577
100. r 75.000

3 .695.789.577

66 t .500.000

0y01D025
10.526.6J7.361

4.804.043.E l8
I 78.71 5.160

5.543.878.389

3.695.7E9.577

3.695.789.577

3.695.189.577

3.695.789.577

15E.665.702.448
t 5E.665.702.448

156.998.028. t 50
156.998.028.150

583.463.697.156
583 .463 .69'7 .1 56

I I l.2t 1.0E4.748
I |l.2 ] 1.084.748

60.000.000.000
60.000.000.000

213.t12.197.156
273.t72.197.156

LICOGI.CTCDang Thu Oanh L6 Thanh

T6ng Gidm <t6c

TONG CONG TY LICOGI _ CTCP
Nha cl, s6 491 tludng NguyEn Trdi



LICOGI CORPORATION- JSC

xoz44 nozelcv-TcKT
Explanation of the Dffirence in Corporate
Income Tax Net ProJit in Quarter IV - 2025

in the Consolidated Financial Statements
Hanoi, Januarylo , ZOZO

ro: 
-i,K*3ilil'$i:ffiI"".'

Implementation of Circular No. 96120201TT-BTC dated November 16,2020, issued by

the Ministry of Finance on "Guidelines for Information Disclosure in the Securities Market,

LICOGI CORPORATION - JSC hereby explains the Business Results in the Consolidated

Financial Statements for Quarter lY of 2025 as follows:

No Description

Quarter IV
2025

Quarter IV
2024 Fluctuation

(%)(vND
Million)

(\rND
Million)

1 808.832 -26,5%
2 Total expenses 761 .502 1 .018.644 -25,2%

3 Profit from business activities 47.030 81 .763 -42.5o/o

4 Other profiVloss 7.860 (3.e12) -300,9%

5 Total profit before tax 54.890 77.851 -29,5%

6 Corporate income tax 8.222 6.597 24 6%

7 Profit before tax 46.668 71.254 -345%

Explanation of Profit Difference Over l0o%: The profit after tax in the consolidated

financial statements for the fourth quarter of 2025 amounted to VND 46,668 billion,

representing a decrease of VND 24,586 billion compared to the same period in 2024.

This decrease was mainly due to the following reasons:

- Revenue from the Parent Company decreased compared to the same period in 2024.

- Financial expenses and other expenses increased compared to the same period in2024.

- Thang Long Industrial Park Co., Ltd. will distribute profits in Q412025

Regards,

To: DIRECTOR
As above;
BOD, The Supervisory Board (for report);
Filed at the Head Office, Accounting Dep. TICOGI.CTCP

g{di

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF \'IETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Total revenue I . 100.407



LICOGI CORPORATION _ JOINT STOCK COMPANY

(Established in the Socialist Republic of Vietnam)

AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM OI OCTOBER 2025 TO 3I DECEMBER 2025

lantary 2026



LICOGI CORPORATION _ JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Building Gl, No.49l Nguyen Trai Street, Thanh
Liet Ward, Ha Noi.

CONSOLIDATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ending December 3 l, 2025

CONSOLIDATED OF BALANCE SHEET
As at 3l December 2025

ASSETS '

A. CURRENT ASSETS
I. Cash and cash equivalents

l. Cash

2. Cash equivalents
lI. Short-termlinancialinvestments

l.Held-ro-maturity investments
III. Short-termreceivables

l. Short+erm aade receivables

2. Short-term advances to suppliers

3. Short-term receivables
4. Shon-term trade receivables
5. Short-term advances to suppliers
6. Shortage ofassets awaiting resolution

IV. Inventories
l. lnventories
2. Provision for devaluation of inventories

V. Other short-term assets

l. Short4erm prepaid expenses

2. Value added tax deductibles
3. Taxes and amounts payable to the State budget

B. NON-CT'RRENT ASSETS
l. Lotrg-termreceivables

2. Long-term receivables

II. Fixed oss€ts

l. Tangible fixed assets

- Cosl

- A ccumulqted deyec iation
2. Fixed assets offinance leasing

- Cost
- Accumulated depreciation

3. Intangible assets

- Cost

- Accumulated depreciation
III. Investmentproperty

- Cost
- Accumulated depreciation

lV. I,ong-term sssets in progr€ss

l. Long-term unfinished production and business

2. Long-lerm construction in progress

V. Long-term financial investments
l. Investments in joint-ventures, associates

2. Equity investments in other entities
3. Provision for impairment oflong-term financial
investments
4. Held-to-maturify inYestments

VI. Other long-term assets

l. Long-term prepaid expenses

2. Deferred tax assets

TOTAL ASSETS

33.002.888.001
3l .492.251.84t

1.510.636.160

33.725.501.397
32.214.865.237

1.510.636.160

Codes

100

ll0
nt
tt2
120
t23
t30
l3l
132
t 35

r36
t3't
139

140
l4l
149

150
l5t
152
153

200
2r0
2t6
220
22t
222
223

224
225
226
227
228
229

230
23t
232
240
24t

Notes

7

8

9
l0
ll

t2

t3

20

t0

5

6

2.432.404.222.093
395.564.055.317
203.314.044.070
192.250.01t.247
231.400.000.000
231.400.000.000

1.237.E39.905.146

967 .4t8 .22t .47 5

212.449.775.956
2.600.000.000

440.82t.229.210
(385 .943 ;7 t9 .210)

494 .397 .'7 I 5

532.617.938.497
55 t.432.801.154

(18 ;1 s4 .862 .6s7)
34.922.323.133
2.791.398.65 |

27.822.806.999
4.308.117.483

2.91 6.620.418.484
3s1.663.846.998
35 1.663.846.998

336.051.680.064
306.110.572.377

I .357.703.864.432
(t.0sI.s93.292.055)

4.178.444.086
7.725.170.9t0

(3.546.726.821)

2s .7 62 .663 .601
30.1 i I .669.806
(4.369.006.205)

4.020.667.916
4.102.505.616

(81.837.700)
1.413.807.764.595
I .397.505.991.076

31n2t2025

16.301.773_519

838.073.570.9r0
804.287.545.801
49.181_108.701

( 1s.395.083.592)

Unit: vl\lD
yln025

2.164.613.683.754
4Et.377.341.5t3
t97.356.629.184
284.020.712.329

62.300.000.000
62.300.000.000

1.r08.046.090.109
908.246.173.489
163. r 80.63 1.286

7.29t.160.010
4t'7 .724.074.353

(388.890.346.744)
494.397 .7 t 5

479.379.168.966
501.95 1.7 r 3.836
(22.s'12.s44.870)

33.511.083.r66
3.768.598.247 .

25 .4sO .679 .3?S J
4.291.805.591 /

2.452.028.605.201
2.316.653.354 \\
2.316.653.354 I

236.951.239.1I l \
205.410.245.81 8

1.265.1 55.218.612
( I .059.744.972.794)

5 .494 .154 .37 4
7.725.170.910

(2.231 .016.536)
26.046.$a.919
30. t 3 t.669.806
(4.084.830.887)

4.020.661.916
4.102.505.616

(E1.837.700)

1.378.638.4s1.947
1.355.580.005.0 r 5

242

250

252
253
254

t4

t5

l6

t7
6

23.058.446.932
196.376.09t.176
763.700.633.868

49.87 6.625.400
(17 .201 .167 .792)

255
260
261
262

210

r3

5.409.024.640.577 1.6t6.612.288.9s5



LICOGI CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Building Gl, No.49l Nguyen Trai Street, Thanh
Liet Ward, Ha Noi.

CONSOLIDATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ending December 3 l, 2025

C. LIABILITIES
I. Current liabilities

l. Short-term trade payables

2. Shon-term advances from customers

3. Taxes and amounts payable to the State budget

4. Payables to employees

5. Short-term accrued expenses

6. Short-term uneamed revenue

7. Other current payables 
-

leases

9. Short-term provisions
10. Bonus and welfare funds

IL Long-termliabiliti€s
l. Long-term rade payables

2. Long-term uneamed revenue

3. Other long-term payables_

leases

5. Defened tax liabililies
6. Long-term provisions

D. EQUITY
I. Owner's equity

l. O$ner's contributed capital
2. Other ovmer's capital

3. Assets revaluation reserve

4. Investment and development fund
5. Olher reserves

6. Retained eamings
- Retained earnings accumulated to lhe prior

year end

- Relained earnings of the current year

7. Non - controlling interest

TOTAL RESOURCES

300

310

3ll
312
313

314

315

318

319
320

321
322
330

332
336
337
338

34t
342
400
410

4l I
414
4t6
418

420
42t
12la

121b

429

440

2t
22

t7
t8
t9

4.833.1 47 .194.145

3.791331.625.023

634.952.137.290

248.823.052.707
248.506.829.384
123 .7 40 .7 4'7 .17 |

397 .625 .5 t9 .167
70.369.EE I

205.043.79 r.887
t .9t2.222.779.421

3.01 1.057.202

17.335.340.9 r 3

1.042.416.169.122

133.787 .37't .644
166.969.512

16s.682.125 .225

7 38 .267 .525 .57 6

1.935.547 .053
2.576.624.112

s75.216.846.432

575.276.846.432

900.000.000.000
I 17.558.65 t

(89.169.8 r 8.319)
r 66.062.101 .86 r

2.083 .295 .470
(501 .842.330.397)
(581.658.164.292)

Unit: VND
4.126.710.245.541

3.436.552.705.995

729 .872.57 0 .s44
t7 t .55t .024.537

259.390. r24.840

t06.167.991.962
2? 3 .944 .236 .780

350.000.000
212.658.800.216

| .659.493.543.635
'7.132.604.247

15.991.E09.234

690.157.539.546

t33.687 .377 .644

36',7 .tE6 .667

68.639.046.075
480.823.5E2.880

I .935 .547 .053
4 .704 .799 .227

489.932.043.414

4E9.932.043.414

900.000.000.000

I 17.55E.651

(89.169.818.319)

t43.948.227.766
2.0E3.295.470

(550.940.633.893)
(610.611.367.921)

20

24

25

22

)

1
)
i

82.8t6.133.895

98.026.039.166

59.670.7 31.03 t
83.893.413.739

5.409.024.640.517 4.616.642.288.955

Preparer Chief Accountant

Le Thi Thanh Noi

(;eneral Director

Dang Thu Oanh

,7{d)

T NG C6NG TY

UCO I.

CONSOLIDATED OF BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
As at 3l December 2025



LICOGI CORPORATION _ JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Building G l, No.491 Nguyen Trai Street, Thanh
Liet Ward, Ha Noi.

CONSOLIDATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ending December 31, 2025

Unit: VND

Qurrter IV/202{

1.045.882.046.699

CONSOLIDATED OF INCOME STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 December 2025

Qurrtcr lV/2025

160.125.756.48E

Codes Notes

0t 27

Accumulrtcd

2.271.601.t00.494

Accumuleted

2.295.11J.J5J.628l. Gross revenue from goods sold

and services rcndered

2. Deductions

3. Net revcnue from goods sold snd

services rendered

4. Cost of sales

5. Gross profit from goods sold and

services rcndercd
6. Financial income

7. Financial expenses

- In which: lnt€rest exp€nse

8. Share ofprofit(loss) in asscociates

9. Selling expenses

10. General and administration

expenses

I L Operating prolit

12. Other income

13. Other exp€ns€s

14. Profit from other aclivities

15. Accountitrg prolit before tax

16. Curent corporate income ta)(

expense

17. Deferred corporate income tax

expense

It. Net prolit after corporatc

income tax
I 9. Prolit after tax of parent company

20, Profit after tax ofnon-controlling

shareholders

02 2',1

t0 21 760.725.756.488 2.211.601.t00.491

lt 28

:0

331.922.883

1,0,t5.550.123.816

661.010.689

2.291.452.342.9J9

681.155.749.195

79.570.007 .293

2.034.3 89. I 89.608

243.2r 1.910.886

934.12t.391.892

I r 1.128.725.92r

7.011.076.896.016

257.375.446.863

2t

22

23

24

JO

ll
32

40

50

5t

l0

3l

32

32

88.959.704.9t6

30.x8.220.922

35.4't0.914.106

(4r.152.038.1 )

135.501.2?5.648

lr9.6r9.209.653

123 .985.3'14 .46',1

47 .444.52t .628

122.781 .t78.247

t20.337.096.485

134.507.328.867

51.535.145.143

131.651.6t4,678

15.t48.357.969

t9 ;t97 .t24.433

(4.648.766.4641

127,002.E7E.214

17.700.087.094

7.280.620.597

(750.179.121)

t4.528.4t8.705

47 .57't .864.103

81.763,J08.861

2.1M.421.831

6.016.105.225

(J.9r r.683.J94)

71 .851.625.167

6.597 .250 211

t02.357.666-609

21.916.307.820

36.0r7.450.003

(r4.10t.r42.183)

88.2s6.521.126

n.660.090.377

25

26

t3.004.343.308

36.434.113.U5

47.6r.606.594

127.225.241.23',1

20.146.q',t 6.650

64.827.104.234

52.t56.286.222

162.841.320.937

33 s

34

47.030.936-{21

12.561.1t4.8rl

4;101.603.202

7.859.711.611

51.890.6{8.03{

8.222.455.300

52

60

6l

62

(4.545.455)

46.668.t92.73{ 109.J02.791.120 7t.25{..175.196 76.600.979.501

26.549.909.323 82.8r6.133.895 70.088.505.684 63.584.754..145

20. 8.283.411 26.486.657.225 1. t65.869.512 13.016.225.159

Chief Accountant General Director

GIAM T,dC

r6NG coNc rY
LIDang Thu Oanh

tr1,*r4,ytdt

C

i

Preparer

Le Thi Thanh Noi



LICOGI CORPORATION _ JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Building G I, No.49l Nguyen Trai Sreet, Thanh
Liet Ward, Ha Noi.

CONSOLIDATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ending December 31, 2025

CONSOLIDATED OF CASH FLOW
(Under indirect method)

For the y€ar ended 31 December 2025

Current year
Unit: M,JD

Prior yearIlems
I. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATINC ACTIVITIES
l. Accounting profit before tax
6. Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation
Provisions
Foreign exchange (gains)/ losses arising from translating foreign
currency items
(Cains)/losses from investing activities
lnterest expense

13. Operating profit before moyements in working capital
(lncrease/Decrease in receivables
(lncrease)/Decrease in inventories
(lncrease)/Decrease in payables
(lncrease)/Decrease in prepaid expenses

Interest paid

Corporate income tax paid

Other cash outflows
Net cash generrted bylused in operating activities
II. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
l. Acquisition and construction offixed assets and other long-term
assets

2. Cash outflow for selling fixed assets and other
3. Cash outflow for lending, buying debt, instruments ofother entities
4. Cash recovered from lending, reselling debt instruments ofother
entities
5. Cash recovered from investments in other
6. Interest eamed, dividends and profits received
Net cash generated by/used in itrvesting activities
III. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTI!'ITIES
I . Proceeds from borrowings
2. Repaynent of borrowings
Net cssh generated by/used in Iitrancing activities
Ne! increase/(decreas€) in cash
Cash and cssh equivalents at the beginDing
of the year
Effect ofchanges in foreign exchange rate
Cash and cash equivalents at the end ofthe year

(149.s 1 1.092.904) (85.174.460.3 83)

VND
127.002.878.214

40.337.248.961
(6.7 64 .309 .7 47)

857.588

(135.501.275.648)
123.985.3',t4.467
r49.060.773.835

(488.473.980.720)
(9 | .407 .07 3 .3',7 9)
97.'799.759.495

't.699.812.992

(t23.986.232.0s5)
(17 .700.087 .094)
(3 t .690 .334 .937)

(s04.697.36r.863)

4.643.222.842
(242.450.000.000)

50.913-468_55?

4.688.100.000
240 .428 .056 .?7 I
(9t .28E.245.227)

2.240.007 .518.42s
(t .729 .834 .339 .943)

510.t 73.178.482
(8s.8r2.428.608)
4E1.377.341.5t3

VND
88.256.524.426

40.317.321.055
13.609.540.789

(5.980.037)

(122.781.1'18.247')

t34.507.328.867
153.903.s56.853
(89.7't0.345.332)

94.218.918.891

32.363.645.599
(4 .47 6 .949 .269)

(134.50 r .348.830)
(t t .6s5 .s44 .922)
(14.223 .100 . t66)
25.918.832.824

7.041.241.860
(326.s50.000.000)

313.4',1'.1 .304.925

I 5 .259 .797 .390
194.7 r 8.875.108
I18.772.758.900

2.004.541 .823.664
( l .788.433.33 8. 144)

215.371.966.720
360.063.558.444
119.289 .619.144

)\

5.980.037
479.359.217.625

Preparer Chief Accountant General Director

TONG CONG

Dang Thu Oanh Le Thi Thanh Noi
gfti

(85 7.5 88)
395.564.055.317
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LICOGI CORPORATION _JOINT STOCK COMPANY CONSOLIDATE FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS
Building G l, No.49l Nguyen Trai Street, Thanh Liet For the fiscal year ending December 3 l, 2025
Ward, Ha Noi
NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORM Og/DN.HN
These noles are an ihtegral part oJand should be read in conjukction with lhe accompanyihg consolidaledfinancial statement

I. CENERAL INFORMATION

Structure of ownership

Infiastructure Deyelopment and Construction Corporation - One Member Limited Liability Company (hereinafter
referred to as "the Corporation"), formerly the Foundation Construction and Infrastructure Engineering
Corporation, was established rinder Decision No. 998/BXD - TCLD dated November 20, 1995 ofthe Minister of
Construction, a State-owned enterprise under the Ministry of Construction. The Corporation converted its model
into a Joint Stock Company under Decision No. 2243lQD-TTg dated December I l, 2014 ofthe Prime Minister
approving the equitization plan of the parent company - Infrastructure Development and Construction
Corporation.

The Corporation has ofiicially operated in the form of a Joint Stock Company with the name LICOGI
Corporation - JSC according to the Business Registration Certificate No. 0100106440 registered for the third
change on December 3l, 2015 issued by the Department ofPlanning and Investment ofHanoi City with a charter
capital of M,,lD 900,000,000,0000.

Head office ofthe Corporation: Building Gl, No. 491 Nguyen Trai Street, Thanh Liet Ward, Hanoi City.

The Corporation's production and business activities include:

- Construction and Installation: underground works, irrigation works (dykes, dams, canals, reservoirs, irrigation
systems, pipelines, pumping stations), hy&oelectricity, thermal power, post office, water supply and drainage,
urban and industrial park infiastructure technical works, drilling and blasting (Enterprises are only allowed to do
business when permitted by competent State agencies);

- lnvesting in and developing projects on housing, urban areas, industrial parks, investing and developing
technical infrastructure, inyesting in the construction of electricity works and trading in commercial electricityl
investing and trading in office services, hotels, motels, tourism and entertainment services, managing and

exploiting comprehensive services in new urban areas and concentrated residential areas;

- Construction and installation and general contactor for construction and installation of civil, industrial and
traffic works (roads, railway bridges, road bridges, airports, ports, stations, tunnels);

- Researching the application and transfer of new technologies in the construction field, organizing training,
retraining, fostering management staff, specialized technical workers, education and orientation to send
Vietnamese workers and experts to work abroad for a limited period;

- Manufacturing, trading and importing and exporting mechanical products, materials, machinery, equipment,
raw materials, types of construction materials, construction technology;

- Construction investment consultancy includes: planning, establishment and appraisal of construction
investment projects, topogaphic survey, engineering geology, hydrogeology, design, preparation of total cost
estimates for construction works, project management, technical supervision ofconstruction, bidding consultancy
and economic contracts on design, construction, installation, supply of materials and equipment; testing, quality
inspection of work (excluding legal consultancy).

Normal production and business cycle

The normal production and business cycle ofthe Corporation is carried out within a period ofno more than 12

months, except for some special projects of construction and real estate investment activities with a period of
more than l2 months.

a

6

The main activities ofthe Corporation are construction and installation ofworks.

s
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Characteristics of the Corporationrs operations during the period affecting the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Corporat€ Structure
Subsidiaries of the Corporation:
As of December 31,2025, the Corporation has 13 subsidiaries. General information about the Corporation's
subsidiaries is as follows:

Subsidiaries Place of
incorporat
ion and
op€ration

Rate of
interest

Percenta
ge of
voting
rights
held

Main business activities

Dong Anh Investment
Construction and Building
Materials Joint Stock Company
Dong Anh Licogi Mechanical
Joint Stock Company
Licogi Consulting Joint Stock
Company
Mechanized Construction and

Installation Joint Stock Company
No9
Licogi Quang Ngai Joint Stock
Company
Mechanized Construction and
Installation Joint Stock Company
Nol0
Licogi l5 Joint Stock Company

Licogi l7 Joint Stock Company

Foundation Engineering and
Construction 20 Joint Stock
Company
Water Electrical System and
Machinery lnstallation Licogi
Joint Stock Company
Licogi Urban and Housing One
Member Company Limited
Licogi 2 Investment And
Construction One Member
Company Limited
LICOGI General Import-Export
One Member Company Limited

Ha Noi 5135% 5l,85% Manufacturing and trading of
construction materials

Manufacturiog and tmding of
mechanical products

Constuction investment consulting

Construction, foundation,
in frastructure

Construction, foundation,
infrastructure

Construction, foundation,
infiastructure

Construction, foundation,
infiastructure

Construction, foundation,
infrastructure

Construction, foundation,
infrastructure

Construction, foundation,
infrastructure

Ha Noi

Ha Noi

Dong Nai

Quang
Ngai
Da Nang

Thanh Hoa

Hai Duong

Ha Noi

89,06 0/o

60,00%

51,00%

64,'7'70/o

57,71%

64,650/o

56,33%

92j8%

89,06 %

60,000/o

5 t ,000/o

64,'770/o

5'7 ,'t t%

64,650/o

56,33%

92,s8%

100,00%

t00,00%

.t

I

(

Ha Noi 89,92% 89,92Yo

Ha Noi Real Estate Business

Quang
Ninh

HaNoi 100,00% 100,00% Labor supply and management

100,00%

100,00%

7

Details are presented in the "Corporate Structure" section below.

Real Estate Business



As of December 31, 2025, the Corporation has 07 joint ventures and associates. General information about
the Corporation's joint ventures and associates is as follows:

Benefit
ratio

Voting power
held

Main business
activitiesName Place

Bac Ha Hydropower Joint Stock
Company

Licogi 14 Joint Stock Company

Licogi l9 Joint Stock Company

Binh Long Construction and lnvestment
Joint Stock Company

Phu Tho l8,98%o 18,98%

Lao Cai 4l,0lo/o 4l,0l!o

Ha Noi 22,620/o 22,620/0

Binlr Phuoc 20,40o/o 40,00Yo

Dong Anh 8 Contruction Materials and
Invesfinent Development Joint Stock Hung Yen
Conpany

Joint venture company

Name Place

25,?7o/o 48,'73Yo

Ben€fit
ratio

Voting power
held

.t

Main business
activiti€s

j
J

iiThang Long
Limited

lndustrial Park company 
Ha Noi 3't,4ryo 4z,ooyo

Real Estate

Business

Ha Nam 48,48Yo 48,48%

2. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION AND FINANCIAL YEAR

The accompanying consolidated financial statements, expressed in Vietnam Dong (Yl,lD), are prepared under the
historical cost convention and in accordance with Viemamese Accounting Standards, accounting regime for
enterprises and legal regulations relating to financial reporling.

The accompanying consolidated financial stat€ments are not intended to present the financial position, results of
operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in countries
and jurisdictions other than Vietnam.

The opening ligures on January l,2025 are figures according to the 2024 financial statem€nts audited by
iCPA International Auditing Company Limited.

Fiscal year

3. ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND SYSTEM APPLIED

On December 22,2014, the Ministry of Finance issued Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC ("Circular 200") guiding
the accounting regime for enterprises and Circular No. 2022014TT-BTC ("Circular 202") guiding the method
of preparing and presenting consolidated financial statements. These circulars are effective for fiscal years

beginning on or after January l, 2015. Circular 200 replaces the provisions on the accounting regime for
enterprises issued under Decision No. l5/2006/QD-BTC dated March 20, 2006 of the Ministry of Finance and

Circular No. 244120091TT-BTC dated December 3 l, 2009 of the Ministry of Finance. Circular 202 replaces Part

8

Ha Nam Construction Materials Production
Joint Venture Company

Produclion and
trading of
construction
materials

LICOGI CORPORATION _ JOINT STOCK COMPANY CONSOLIDATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Building C l, No.49l Nguyen Trai Street, Thanh Liet For the fiscal year ending December 31, 2025

Ward, Ha Noi
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORM Og/DN-HN
These notes arc an integral part ofand should be read in conJunclion ilh lhe accompanying consolidotedJinancial slatenenl

Electricity production
and trading

Construction,
foundation,
infrastructure
Construction,
foundation,
infrastructure
Production and
trading of
construction
materials
Production and
trading of
construction
materials

The company's financial year begins from 0l January to 3l December.
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XIII - Circular No. I6I/2007/TT-BTC dated December 31,2007 of the Ministry of Finance guiding the
preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with Vietnarnese Accounting
Standard No. 25 "Consolidated financial statements and accounting for investments in subsidiaries". The Board
of Directors has applied Circular 200 and Circular 202 in the preparation and presentation of consolidated
financial statements for the period from luly I,2024 to September 30, 2024.

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies, which have been adopted by the Corporation in the preparation of these

consolidated financial statements, are as follows:

Estimates

The preparation of consolidated fmancial statements in conformity with Vietnamese Accounting Standards,

accounting regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating to financial reporting requires Board of General
Dfuectors to make estimates and assumptions thal affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures
ofcontingent assets and liabilities at the date ofthe consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the year. Although these accounting estimates are based on the Board of General
Dhectors's best knowledge, actual resulr may differ from those estimates.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the separate financial statements of the Corporation prepared for
the period from 0l October 2025 to 3l December 2025 and the financial statements of the companies controlled
by the Corporation (subsidiaries) prepared for the period from 0l October 2025 to 3l December 2025. Control is

achieved when the Corporalion has the power to govem the financial and operating policies of an investee
company so as to obtain benefits fiom its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the effective date ofacquisition or up to the effective date ofdisposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring the accounting
policies used in line with those used by the Corporation.

Intragroup fansactions and balances are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests consist of the amount of those non-controlling inlerests at the date of the original
business combination (see below) and the non-controlling interests' share of changes in equity since th€ date of
the combination. Losses in subsidiaries are respectively attributed to the non-controlling interests even if this
results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

lnvestments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Corporation has significant influ€nce and that is neither a subsidiary nor
an interest in joint venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy
decisions ofthe investor but not control orjoint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. Interests in associates are canied in the balance sheet at cost as adjusted by post-
acquisition changes in the Corporation's share ofthe net assets ofthe associate. Losses ofan associate in excess
ofthe Corporation's interest in that associate (which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part
ofthe Corporation's net investment in the associate) are not recognis€d.

In the eyent that a member company ofthe Corporation conducts a transaction with an affiliated company ofthe
Corporation, unrealized gains/losses corresponding to the Corporation's capital contribution to the associate

company are eliminated frorn the consolidated financial statements.

)
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Joint Venture lnvestments

Joint venture investments are contractual arangements whereby the Corporation and the participating parties

undertake an economic activity under joint conlrol. Joint control is understood as the making of strategic

decisions relating to the operating and financial policies of the joint venture unit requiring the consent of the

parties in joint control.

Joint venture agreements that inyolve the establishment of an independent business entity in which the parties rn

the joint venture contribute capital are called jointly controlled entities. The Company reports its interests in
jointly controlled entities using the equity method.

Financial Instruments

Initial Recognition

Financial Assets: At the date of initial recognition, financial assets are recorded at cost plus transaction costs that

are directly attributable to the acquisition ofthe financial assets. The Group's financial assets include cash, cash

equivalents, trade receivables, loan receivables, other receivables and long-term financial investments.

Financial Liabilities: At the date of initial recognition, financial liabilities are recorded at cost plus transaction

costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the financial liabilities. The Group's financial liabilities
include trade payables, accrued expenses, other payables, loans and finance leases.

Re-evaluation after initial recognition

Curently, there are no regulations on re-evaluation offinancial instruments after initial recognition

Cash 8nd cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term, highly liquid inyestments that
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

Financial investments

Losn receivables

Loan receivables are measured at cost less provision for doubtlul debts. Provision for doubtful debts relating to
loan receivables is made in accordance with prevailing accounting regulations.

Equiy investments in other entities

lnvestments in equity instruments of other entities represent investments in equity instruments but the
Corporation does not have control, joint control or significant influence over the investee.

i

i
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lnvestments in equity instruments of other entities are presented in the Consolidated Balance Sheet at cost less
allowance for impairment (if any). Provisions for investment depreciation are set aside in accordance with
Circular No. 228/2009/TT-BTC dated December 7, 2009 of the Ministry of Finance on "Guidelines for ihe
provision and use of provisions for inventory depreciation, losses in financial investments, bad debts and
warranties for products, goods and construction works at enterprises", Circular No. 89/2013/TT-BTC dated June
28, 2013 of the Ministry of Finance on amending and supplementing Circular No. 228/2009/TI-BTC, Circular
No. 200/20I4ITT-BTC issued by the Ministry of Finance on December 22, 2014 ("Circular 200") guiding the
accounting regime for enterprises and current accounting regulations.
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Receivables

Receivables represent the amounts recoverable from customers or other debtors and are stated at book value less

provision for doubtful debts. '

lnventories

lnventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises direct materials and where
applicable, direct labour costs and those overheads that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Cost is calculated using the specific identification method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price less all estimated costs to completion and costs to be incurred in marketing,
selling and distribution.

Inventory value is determined according to the weighted average method. Inventories are accounted for using the
regular declaration method.

The evaluation of necessary provision for inventory obsolescence follows current prevailing accounling
regulations which allow provisions to be made for obsolete, damaged, or sub-standard inventories and for those
which have costs higher than net realisable values as at the balance sheet date.

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

The costs ofpurchased tangible fixed assets comprise their purchase prices and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the assets to their working conditions and locations for their intended use. The costs of tangible fixed
assets formed fiom construction investment by contractual mode or selF-construction or self-genemling process

are the senled costs ofthe invested construction projects in accordance with the prevailing State's regulations on

inyestment and constmction management, directly-related expenses and regisration fee (if any). In the event the

construction project has been completed and put into use but the settled costs thereofhave not been approved, the

cost of tangible fixed assets is recognised at the estimated cost based on the actual cost incurred. The estimated

cost will be adjusted according to the seftled costs approved by competent authorities.

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives as follows

3rt2/2025
Buildings and structwes

Machinery,equipm€nt

Motor vehicles

Office equipment

Others

t0 -25
03 - 15

02-l0
03-10
03 - l0

The Corporation's tangible fixed assets were re-evaluated when equitizing. The original cost and accumulated

depreciation were adjusted according to the re-evaluation results approved by competent authorities in
accordance with regulations.

Loss or gain resulting from sales and disposals oftangible fixed assets is the difference between profit from sales

or disposals of assets and their residual values and is recognised in the income statem€nt.

'll

Provision for doubtful debts is made for receivables that are overdue for six months or more, or when the debtor
is in dissolution, in bankruptcy, or is experiencing similar difficulties and so may be unable to repay the debt. [n
which, the provision for doubtful debts is based on the original repayment period under the original purchase
contract, without regard to the extension ofthe debt between the parties.

(
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l-eases

The Group recognises finance leased assets as assets ofthe Group at their fair value at the inception ofthe lease

or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The conesponding liability to the lessor is

recognised in the consolidated balance sheet as a frnance lease liability. Lease payments are apportioned between

hnance charges and principal repayments so as to achieve a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining

balance of the liability. Finance lease expenses are recognised in the income statement, unless they are directly

attributable to qualifoing assets, in which case they are capitalised in accordance with the Group's accounting

policy on bonowing costs.

A lease is classified as an op€rating lease when the lessor retains a significant portion of the rewards and is

subject to the risks of ownership. Operating lease expenses are recognised in the consolidated income stalement

on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Consideration received or receivable as an incentive to enter into an

op€rating lease is also recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their estimated useful lives in the same way as those held

by the Group or over the lease term, whichever is shorter, as follows:

Buildings and structures

Machinery,equipment

3l/l2t2025
06- 15

l0 - 15 \l

lntangible assets and amortisation

Land use rights: intangible fixed assets represent the value of land use righs. Land use rights are allocated using

the straight-line method based on the land lot's useful life.

Computer software: intangible fixed assets represent the value of computer software and are stated at cost less

accumulated amortization. Computer software is allocated using the straight-line method based on the useful life
fiom 02 years to 05 years.

The Corporation's intangible fixed assets were re-evaluated when equitizing Stale-owned enterprises. The

original cost and accumulated depreciation were adjusted according to the re-evaluation results approved by
competent authorities as prescribed.

Investment properties

lnvestment properties include land use rights and factories, buildings held by the Corporation for the purpose of
eaming rental income or for capital appreciation. Investment properties for lease are stated at cost less

accumulated depreciation. Investment properties for capilal apprecialion are stated at cost less impai.rment.

The cost of purchased investment properties comprises the purchase price and directly attributable costs such as

legal consultancy fees, property Eansfer tax and other related transaction costs.

Investment properties are apartments at 8l/6 Vo Van Ngan, Linh Chieu Ward, Thu Duc District, Ho Chi Minh
City, purchased for capital appreciation for sale.

Investment properties for lease are depreciated using the straight-line method over theh estimated useful lives of
30 years.

Construction in progr€ss

12

A lease is classified as a finance lease when substantially all the risks and rewards ofownership are transferred to

the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.
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Properties in the course of conslruclion for production, rental and administrative purposes or for other purposes

are carried at cost. The cost includes any costs that are necessary to form the asset including construction cost,

equipment cost, other directly attributable costs in accordance with the Corporation's accounting policy. Such

costs will be included in the estimated costs of the fixed assets (if settled costs have not been approved) when

they are put into use.

According to the State's regulations on investment and construction management, the settled costs of completed

construction projects are subject to approval by appropriate level of competent authorities. The final costs of
these completed construction projects may vary depending on the final approval by competent authorities.

Prepayments

Prepaid expenses include actual expenses that have been incured but are related to the business performance of
many accounting periods. Prepaid expenses mainly include prepaid land rent, major repair costs, business
advantages and other long-term prepaid expenses.

Land rent represents the amount of rent that has been paid in advance. Prepaid rent is allocated to the
Consolidated lncome Statement on a straightJine basis over the lease term.

Major repair costs are allocated to the Consolidated Income Statement on a straightJine basis over two (02)
yea$.

The value of business advantages reflects the business advantages arising when determining the enterprise value
for equitization of the Parent Company, Dong Anh Mechanical Joint Stock Company and Electricity and Water
Installation Joint Stock Company.

This business advantage is allocated to production and business expenses within 3 years fiom the date the above
units officially operate as joint stock companies.

Other prepaid expenses include the value oftools, equipment, small components issued for use and other prepaid
expenses that are considered to be able to bring future economic benefits to the Corporation. These expenses are
capitalized as prepayments and allocated to the consolidated income statement, using the straight-line method in
accordance with current accounting regulations.

Payable provisions

Provisions for payables are recognised when lhe Corporation has a present obligation as a result ofa past event,
and it is probable that the Corporation will be required to settle that obligation. Provisions are determined based
on the Board of Directors' estimate ofthe expenditure required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date.

Provision for construction wananty is provided at the rate specified in the construction contract, based on
revenue recorded in the period for completed works, accepted and handed over in accordance with Circular No.
228120091TT -BTC dated December 7,2009 ofthe Ministry ofFinance.

Accrued expenses

Accrued expenses are recorded based on reasonable estimates ofthe amount payable for goods and services used
during the period.

Accrued expenses include interest expenses, expenses payable for construction works and other payable
expenses.

Interest expenses are estimated based on the loan amount, term and actual interest rate ofeach period.

Accrued expenses for construction works are expenses accrued in accordance with construction contact revenue
recorded based on the minutes ofacceptance ofcompleted volume value between the Corporation and customers.

13
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Revenue recognilion

Sales revenue

Revenue from the sale ofgoods is recognised when all five (5) following conditions are satisfied:

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)
(e)

The Corporation has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards ofownership ofthe goods;

The Corporation relains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with;
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;
The amount ofrevenue can be measured reliably. When the contract stipulates that the buyer is entitled to
retum the products or goods, purchased under specific conditions, revenue is recognized only when those

specific conditions no longer exist and the buyer is not entitled to pay retum products and goods (except

for cases where customeE have the right to retum goods in the form of exchange for other goods or
services
The Corporation has obtained or will receive economic benefits fiom the sale transaction; and

The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect ofthe transaction can be measured reliably.

Service revenue

Revenue of a transaction involving the rendering of services is recognised when the outcome ofsuch transactioDs

can be measured reliably. Where a transaction involving the rendering of services is attributable to seyeral

periods, revenue is recognised in each period by reference to the percentage of completion of the transaction at

the balance sheet date of that period. The outcome of a ransaction can be measured reliably when all four (4)

following conditions are satisfi ed:

(a) The amount ofrevenue can be measured reliably; When the contract stipulates that the buyer is entitled to
retum the products or goods, purchased under specific conditions, revenue is recognized only when those

specific conditions no longer exist and the buyer is not entitled to pay return products and goods;
(b) It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Corporation;
(c) The percentage ofcompletion ofthe transaction at the balance sheet date can be measured reliably; and

(d) The costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue fiom the Corporation's construction contracts is recognised in accordance with the Corporation's
accounting policy on construction contracts (see details below).

Finqnciql revenue

Interest income is recognized on an accrual basis, determined on the balance of the deposit account and the
interest rate applied.

Interest from investments is recognized when the Corporation has the right to receive the profit

Construction contract

Wh€n the outcom€ ofa construction contract can be estimated reliably and is certified by customers, revenue and
costs related to the contract are recognized corresponding to the stage ofcompletion ofthe work certified by
customers during the period.

When the outcome ofa construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is only recognized equivalent
to the contract costs incurred and the recovery is relatively certain.

Revenue fiom the sale ofreal estate in which the Corporation is the investor is recognized when all five (5)
following conditions are simultaneously satisfied (regardless ofwhether the legal procedures for the land use

right certificate have been completed or not):

(a) The real estate has been fully completed and handed over to the buyer, the Corporation has transferred the

risks and rewards associaled with the ownership ofthe real estate to the buyer;

(
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(b) The Corporation no longer holds the right to manage the real estate as the owner ofthe real estate or the right
to conrol the real estate;

(c) The amount ofrevenue can be measured reliably;

(d) It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Corporation;

(e) The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect ofthe transaction can be measured reliably.

Cost of goods sold recognitibn

The cost ofgoods sold for construction aclivities is determined based on the estimated gross profit ratio and
revenue ofthe projects. After the project is completed and the final settlement with the investor is compleled, the
difference between the recorded cost ofgoods sold and the total actual investrnent cost oflhe project is adjusted
to increase/decrease the cost ofgoods sold at the end ofthe period.

The cost ofgoods sold for real estate business activities is lhe right to use land and accompanying infrastructure
transferred to customers, determined based on the estimated profit ratio ofthe projects and the revenue recorded
in the period./or the estimated investment rate and business area. After the project ends its business period, the
difference between the recorded cost ofgoods sold and the total actual investment co$ oflhe project is adjusted
to increase/decrease the cost ofgoods sold at the end ofthe year.

Foreign currencies

The Corporation applies the featment ofexchange rate differences according to the guidance of Vietnamese

Accounting Standard No. 10 (VAS l0) "Effects ofchanges in exchange rates". Accordingly, transactions arising

in foreign currencies are converted at the exchange rate on the date ofthe transaclion. The balance of foreign

currency-denominated monetary items at the end ofthe accounting period is converted al the exchange rate on

this date. The arising exchange rate differences are recorded in the Consolidated Statement of Business

Performance. The exchange rate difference gains fiom revaluation ofbalances at the end ofthe accounting period

are not used to distribute to owners.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised in the income statement in the year when incurred unless they are capitalised in
accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 16 "Borrowing costs". Accordingly, bonowing costs

directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of
those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income
eamed on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualilying assets is
deducted flom the cost ofthose assets. For specific borrowings for the purpose ofconstruction offixed assets and
investment properties, borrowing costs are capitalised even when the construction period is under l2 months.

Other borrowing costs are recognized in the consolidated income statement when incuned.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum ofthe tax currently payable and defened tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs fiom profit before tax as

reported in the income statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years (including loss carried forward, if any) and it further excludes il€ms that are never taxable or
deductible.

Deferred tax is recognised on significant differences between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation oftaxable profit and are accounted

for using balance sheet liability method. Defened tax liabilities are generally recognised for all temporary

i

,
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differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be

available against which deduatible temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the liability is settled or the

asset realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates to items charged or

credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets

against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the

Corporation intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

The determination ofthe tax currently payable is based on the current interpretation oflax regulations. However,

these regulations are subject to periodic variation and their ultimate determination depends on the results of the

lax authorities' examinations.

Other taxes are paid in accordance with the prevailing tax laws in Vietnam.

5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

3lA2/2025 utt2025
VNI)

3.443.966.87 |

199 .870 .077 .t99
192.250.0|.247

195.564.055.317 481.377.34r.5r 3

(*) Term deposit at a bank with a term ofno more than 3 months, interest rate according to the regulations in each

term deposit contract.

Cash on hand

Bank demand deposits

Cash equivalents (*)

v^lD
2.776.s24.923

194.580.104.261

284.020.712.329

I
3
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LICOGI CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY CONSOLIDATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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These notes are an inkgral pafl ofand should be read in conjunclon \t)ith lhe accompanying consolidatedfrnancial srdtement

7. SHORT-TERM TRADE RECEIVABLES

3t fizt2025 l^12023
vN t) VND

a, Short-term
Power Project Management Board 2 - Branch of Vietnam Electri
Dak Drinh Hydropower Joint Stock Company
MIK Viemam Group Joint Stock Company
Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company No. 8

Vinhomes Joint Stock Company
Nonhem Food Joint Stock Company
Pacific Group Joint Stock Company
Xuan Cau lnvestment Joint Stock Company
PROESMMA SA DE CV
Other customers

967 .418.22t .47 5 908.216.173.489
4.804.043.81E 1J.6,13.596.369

8. SHORT-TERM ADVANCES TO SUPPLIERS

3u12t2025 r/t/202s
VND

Cong Tien Industrial Engineering Company Limited
Construction Joint Stock Company 203
Others

208.753.986.379 l59.,lE4.E4l .709

3.695.789.571 3.695.7 89 .571
212.149.775.956 163.r 80.631.286

9. LOAN RECEIVABLE

3U12t2025 ylt2025
VND

56.309.053.597
6.476.065.995

7 | .693 .737 .255
23.885.940.003
25.97 r.260.268
2t .26t .594 .839

150.902.438.160
1s.662.726.396
26 .795 .t I I .91 |
t9.67 | .857 .448
19.131.202.332

s33.270.304.877

2t .26t .594 .839
3.724.248.889

't 5.662.726.396
26.795.11t.911

9.006.594.760
24.83t.289.600

803.35 1.535.4E8

6.829.1 16.000
201.924.a'70.379

VND
16.482.898.187
6.829.t 16.000

136.1'72.827 .522

I
)

VND
4.291.160.010Dong Anh 8 Investment and Construction Materials Joint Stock

Company
Other loan receivables 2.600.000.000 3.000.000.000

2.600.000.000 7.291.160.010

19

ln which the related parties

Prepayments to Sellers are Related Parties
Total
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IO. OTHERS SHORT.TERM RECEIVABLES

31t\212023 ylt2025

Advance receivable

Thinh Liet New Urban Arca Project Management Board

Other receivables from Cometco transferred to Licogi 2
Receivables ftom related parties

Receivables from equilization
Short-term mortage

Receivables fr om employees

Other

II. INVENTORIES

3t fi2t2025

437.125.439.633 413_928. t 09.776

3.695.7E9.577 3.7 95.964.511

410.821.229.210

Ifit2025

VND
t36.052.668.627
55.896.953.852
25.496.220.37 I

3.628.215.586
2t0.029.702

4.99s.248.262
2t0.846.103.233

VND
tM.09'1.s19.146
55.901.636.652
25 .496 .220 .37 t

3.628.215.586
99.467.946

2.672.948.504
182.032.101.571

417.721.071.353

Provision Cost Provision

I

1

I

/,

\
VND

Purchased goods are on the way 369.657 .920

Raw materials

Tool and supplies

Work in progress

Finished

Cood
Goods for sale

Total

l4l.954.491.093
4.130.601.408

367 .716.8'14.726

30 .333 .491 .969

(3.109.087.284)

(12.27 3 .040 .670)
(3.372.734.703)

VND

t .003.277 .789

137.641.045.587

6.928.461;7',10

334.t76.097.t56
2t .132.725 .297

2.556.329

1.067.549.908

(8.341.458.545)

(12.273.M0.6'70)
(1.958.045.655)

6 .927 .1 41 .0i8
5s l .432.80 r. r s4 ( r 8.754.862.657)

As of December .3 l, 2025, the Corporation has made provisions for inventory price reduction for some stagnant,

poor qualiry, and unsaleable materials, and some projects with reduced settlement value ofVND 18.754.862.657

(December 3 l. 2024: YND 22.572.544.870).

20

Other receivables from relat€d parties

Total

Cost
VND VND

501.951.713.8J6 (22.572.544.8101
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These notes are an integralpart oJand should he reod in conjunclion eith lhe accompanying consolidatedfrnancial statement

12. PREPAID EXPENSES

I n12025
VND vN t)

a.Curr€nt
Tools and equipment awaiting allocation
Repair costs

Other
2.791.398.651 3.7 68.594.217

b. Non - cuffent
Tools and equipment awaiting allocation
Prepaid land rent
Fixed asset repair costs

Other
3 t .492.251 .84t

I .'1 1 I .'183.940
'743.667.581

335.94',1.130

3 .399 .123 .622

177.131.866
192.342.759

5 .598 .725 .425
4.647 .916.482

I 1.882.854.75 I

9362.755.183

8 .7 7 4.436.687
4.059.213.189
8.549.000.179

10.832.215.182

)

t
I

,l

21

3l fizt2025

32.214.865.237
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LICOGI CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY CONSOLIDATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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These noles ate an integral parl o;fand should be read in conjunction wilh the accofipanling consolidaledJinancial slalemenl

14. INCREASE, DECREASE FINANCE LEASE ASSETS

Machinery,
Equipment

Motor
Vehicles Total

I5. INCREASE, DECREASE IN INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

HISTORIAL COST
As ot 0l/01/2025
Addition
Other decrease

As at 3l/12D025

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
As at 0l/01/2025
Increase in the year

Charge for the year

Decrease durinB the year

As at 3111212025

VND VND

845.,154.545 6.879.716.365 7.725.170.910

ll l.8t 8.l8l 2.1 r 9.198.355 2.23t.016.536

169.090.908 1.146.6 t9.380 1.315.710.288

280.909.089 3.265.811.73s 3.546.126.E24

Computer
software

NET BOOK VALUE
As at 3l /12D025
As at 0l/01/2025

NET BOOK VALUE
As at 3l 11212025

As at 0l/01/2025

Land
use right

Others
asset

HISTORIAL COST
As at 0l/01/2025
Decrease during the year

lncrease in the year

As at 31 11212025

Decrease during the year

As at 31 11212025 3.r05.052.690

Total
VND VND VND Vn-D

28.583.669.806 1.048.000.000 500.000.000 30.t31.669.806

28.583.669.806 1.048.000.000 500.000.000 30.r31.669.806

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
As at 0l/0t/2025 2.972.494.042
lncrease in the year

Charge for the year 132.558.648

lncrease olher

612.336.E45 500.000.000 4.084.830.E87

r 5 1.616.670 284_175.3t8

763.953.s 15 500.000.000 4.369.006.205

25.478.611.t16 284.046.185 25.762.663.601
25.611.175.161 435.663.155 26.046.838.919

VND

845.454.545 6.879.7t6.365 1.725.t70.910

564.545.456 3.6t3.898.630 4.178.444.086

733.636.364 4.760.5t8.0t0 5.494.154.374

,(



LICOGI CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY CONSOLIDATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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16. LONG-TERM WORK IN PROCRESS

a) Long-term unfinished btlsin€ss costs 3l/L2t2025 I t2025
VND VND

Thinh Liet Urban Arca Project

Dong Hung Urban Area Project
Other

b) Long-term unfinished brsic construction costs

11. SHORT-TERM TRADE PAYABLES

b. Short-term trade payables from related parlies

I8. SHORT-TERM ADVANCE FROM CUSTOMERS

Favorite Song Real Estate Development and Services Co., Ltd.

Dai Quang Minh Real Estate Investment Joint Stock Company

Green iPark Joint Stock Company

Beru - Group Joint Stock Coinpany
Other

I .223.873.932.733
24.612.242.'|4

149.019.816.229

1.397.505.991.076 t.355.580.005.015

3u12t2025 t t2025
VND

7 .084 .709 .941

9.671.801.536

6.301.935.455

VND

6.348.zlL.112

9.953.562.407
16.301.773.5t 9 23.058.446.932 I

i
)r

f

l t2025
VND

30.000.019.1l4
24 .266 .010 .896

9.208.541.819
24.784.4t0.896

VND

16.430.964.213

tt.424.415.535
15.928.014.655

15.930.964.213

11.424.415.535
12.928.0t4.655

652.096.223.426

r.022.280.000

3t 
^2/202s

lnt2025
VND

32.295.7 60.000
9 .431 .63 | .7 44

t7 .789.739.995
't .473.037 .601

| 04. 855 t97

VND
32.29s.760.000

7 .73t .631.'144
t7 .789.739.995

7 .473 .037 .601

183.532.88316?
t 71.551.024.537

Compensalion, support and consulting costs for agricultural

land ofDong Anh Construction Materials JSC

Head office and Oflce for rent at Lot E7, Pham Hung Street

Other

a. Short-term
Licogi l3 Joint Stock Company
lnvestment and Construction Joint Stock Company No. 18 -

Licogi l8
Investment and Construction Joint Stock Company No. l8.l
Licogi 16 Joint Stock Company

Tan Viet Bac Infrastructure Construction and Mining
Investment Joint Stock Company
Others

I .t8t .947 .916.672
24.6t2.242.114

149.0t9.8t6.229

3yt2/2025

540.402.712.877

634.952.131.290 129.872.570.544

24E.823.052.107



LICOGI CORPORATION _ JOINT STOCK COMPANY CONSOLIDATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Building G l, No.49l Nguyen Trai Street, Thanh Liet For the fiscal year ending December 31, 2025

Ward, Ha Noi
NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORM O9IDN-HN
These notes are an integral port of and should be rcad in conjunction vith lhe acco ponying consolidotedjnancial stalenent

I9. TAXES AND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES TO THE STATL

llll2025 Arising during the period 3l fi2t2025
Amount payable Amount paid

VND
64. t93.861.738

VND
6'1.518.136.765

VND
75.6t5.|0.775

VNI)
56.096.88'7.728Value Added Tax

Special coasumption tax

lmport tax

Corporale income tax

Resouce tax

Real estate tax, land rcnt
Personal income ta,\

Other taxes

Tares and other fees and charges

16.931.478.690

t .347 .189 .t97
63 .7 t 4.27 | .990
2.607.346.44t

23 .206.47 5 .603

87.389.501.181

t'7 .771.909.330

2.510.568.640

6.155.172.734

5.421.260.8 t0
31.665.368

352.95',1 .805.827

16.75 r.340.543

648.352.102

61.601.538.754

1.497.727.280

23.120.364. r8r
88.790.618.796

t7 .952.047 .477

3 .209.405 .7 35

8.267.905.970

6.530.879.97r

lL7.776.790

351.556.688.212

Total
ACCRUED EXPENSES

259.390.124.840 452.366.519.474 463.249.814.930 24E.506.E29.384

3t/12/2025 I fi 12025

20.

Interest expense

Construction cost adYance

Other items

21, OTHER SHORT-TERM AND LONG-TERM PAYABLES

a) Short - term
Social insurance, health insurance, unemployment insurance

Union funds

Other

b) Long-term

Khu Dong Real Estate Investment and Trading Company Limitec
Other

VND
218.',1'73.98'7 .586
145.948.552.919

32.902.9'18.662

VND
169.662.042.078
4s.666.228.682
58.615.966.020

c
J

,€
397.625.5t9.161

31A212025 I /t /2025
VND VND

39.316.736.i3
7 .524.902.127

t 58 .202.153 .647

38.555.778.987
6.40'7.570.336

167.695.450.893

VND
156.998.028.150

8.684.097.075

VND
60.000.000.000

8.639.046.075

212.658.800.216

l

213.944.236.7E0

205.0,t3.791.887

3t/t2/2025 l/t/2025

165.682.t25.225 68.639.046.075
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LICOGI CORPORATION _ JOINT STOCK COMPANY CONSOLIDATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Building G t, No.49l Nguyen Trai Street, Thanh Forthe fiscal year ending December 31, 2025

Liet Ward, Ha Noi
NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORM O9IDN-HN
These notes are an mtegral part of and should be rcad in conjunction vilh the acconpanlinq consolidatedlnencial slalemenl

22. SHORT.TERM AND LONG.TERM FINANCIAL LEASE LOANS AND DEBT (CONTINUED)

a) Short-term loans and financisl leases

Parent company
Licogi 2

Licogi 9
Licogi l0
Licogi l5
Licogi l7
Licogi 20

Water Electrical Syslem and Machinery tnstallation Licogi Joint
Dong Anh Licogi Mechanical Joint Stock Company
Dong Anh Investment and Construction Materials Joint Stock Co

Licogi Housing and Urban Development Company Limited
Licogi Consulting Joint Stock Company

Licogi Quang Ngai Joint Stock Company

Total

b) Long-term loans and fitrancial leases

Parent company
Licogi 2
Licogi 9
Dong Anh Investment and Construction Materials Joint Stock Co

Licogi Housing and Urban Development Company Limited
Licogi 20
Total

VND
806.970.984.026

10.601.667.000
222.939.93',t.846

45 .966 .4t I .024
20.561.966.768
37.997.990.333
39.327 .309.923
t9 .686 .956 .421

532.767.079.901
58.229.t44.171
93.844.147.000

I 1.407.000.000

VND
368.675.000.000
25.359.'126.000

2.499.274.850
882.582.030

72.000.000.000
I 1.407.000.000

738.267.525.516

23.329.191.008 23.062.054.333

l/|2025 r.
VND

626. t61.500.000
25.359.726.000

2.499.274.850
72.840.024.726

N

(

..

3U12t2025 lnt2025
VND

7 60 .103 .233 .869
49.090.246.000

183.497.301.882
46.166.411.024
20.606.916.768
48.271.301.548

39.327 .309.923
19.578.519.978

401 .'7 16.0't 6.t t2
55.500.085.198

12.574.147.000

,180.823.582.880

1.912.222.779.421 1.659.493.543.635

3t/t2/2025
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LICOGT CORPORATION _ JOINT STOCK COMPANY CONSOLIDATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Building Gl, No.49l Nguyen Trai Sheet, Thanh Liet For the fiscal year ending December 31, 2025

Ward, Ha Noi
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORM O9/DN.HN
These notes are an ihtegrol pan oJ and should be read in conjunction vilh lhe accomrynying consolidatedlnoncial slatenent

24. REVENUE

Year 2025 Y ear 2021

Revenue from sales of goods and provision ofservic€s
Revenue fiom trading goods and real estate

Service revenue

Construction contract revenue

ReYenll€ deductions
Trade discount

Sales Discount
Retumed goods

N€t revenue from sales and services

25, COST OF SALES

Cost ofgoods and real estate business

Cost of service

Construction contract cost

Provision for inventory write-down

26, FINANCIAL INCOME

lnterest on deposils and loans

Exchange rate differential profit
Dividends, profits distributed (i)
Other financial revenue

Interest expense

Exchange rate difference los!
Provision for depreciation of short-term and long-term

investments
Other

VND
2.295.113.339.739
| .87 I .995 .062 .323

20.607.t46.740
402.5tI.130.676

660.996.800
282.t22.883

75.166.910
303.707 .007

2.211.601.100.494 2.294.452.342.939

Y ear 2025 Y ear 2024
VND

1.652.537 .42'.1 .702

16.270.450.087
363.679.446.973

4.589 .57 I .3 t 4

Year 2025
VND

6.973.s20.t34
80t.840.709

108.293.992.909
6 ;t t | .824 .49s

135.501.275.6'18 t22.181 .178.247

VND
2.277.601.100.494
2 .05 I .452 .899 .466

3 1.826.81 1.904

194 .321 .389 .124

VND
1 .818.674.090.'.|42

20 .707 .4'1 I .17 5

t93.962.328.465
1.o45.299.226

\
)\

T
'(

1
?,

Y ear 2024
VND

7.236.015.396
1.059.756.338

120.962.94a.100
6.242.555.8t4

VND
123.985.3'14.467

t 5l .882.809

(4.694.554.s05)

226.506.882

VND
t24.736.809.526

322.519.56',7

(4.e86.952.608)

264.720.000
l19.669.209.653 120.337.096.,185

27. FINANCIAL EXPENSES

2.034.389.189.60E 2.031.016.896.076

Year 2025 Year 2024



LICOGI CORPORATION _ JOINT STOCK COMPANY CONSOLIDATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Building Gl, No.491 Nguyen Trai Street, Thanh Liet For lhe fiscal year ending December 31, 2025

Ward, Ha Noi
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORM Og/DN.HN
These notes are an ntegrol part olond should be rcad in cohJunclion vlh lhe acconpanting consolidaledfnarrcial stalenenl

28. SALES COSTS AND BUSINESS MANAGEMENT COSTS

Year 2025 Y ear 2024
VND VND

Selling expetrses incurred durillg the period
Sales staffcosts
Cost ofraw materials

Fixed asset depreciation costs

Outsourcing service costs

Other cash expenses

47.61t.606.594 52.156.286.222

t7 .595 .739 .67 5

1.476.050.4t2
Lt38 .235 .437

t3 .369 .733 .684
14.031.847.386

21.944.908.544
t.333.278.122
I .192.508.679

13.353.928.530
14.331.662.347

Business managemetrt cosls incurred during the period
Sales staffcosts
Omce supplies costs

Fix€d asset depreciation costs

Provision (Provision/Reversal) Expense

Olher cash expenses

29. OTHER LOSS

Other income
Proceeds from liquidation of fxed assets

Other income

Oth€r costs

Penalties
Depreciation cost oftemporarily unused fixed assets

Other costs

30. CURRENT CORPORATE INCOME TAX EXPENSES

t27.225.247.237 162.E4t.320.937

Year 2025 Year 2024
VND VND

'13 .7 55 .t t7 .632

3.108.623.829
6.t22.150.642

(4 .725 .237 .529)
48.964.592.663

90.100.408.187
4.607.906.135
6.389.680.162

17.310.r50.181
44 .433 .17 6 .272

\
o
\
Y

:P

(
v

3 .220 .906 .s68
I I .927 .451 .401

12.520.561.572
9.395.746.248

r5.t4E.357.969 21.916.301.820

5.809.7 62.7 46
7. 3.822.680
6.873.539.007

13.935.76t.890
9.191.157.105

12.890.531.008
t9 .7 97 .124.433 36.0t 7.450.003



LICOGI CORPORATION _ JOINT STOCK COMPANY CONSOLIDATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Building G l, No.49l Nguyen Trai Street, Thanh Liet For the fiscal year ending December 31, 2025

Ward, Ha Noi
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORM O9IDN.HN
fhese notes are an inaegral pa ofand should be rcod in conjunctionyith lhe accofipanying consolidaled lnancial slalenent

Prolit before tax
Currenl corporqte income t6 expense

Including:

Parent company

Licogi 2 lnvestment And Construction One Member Company

Limited
Licogi Housing and Urban Developmenl Company Limited

Mechanized Construction and lnstallation Joint Stock Company

No9
Dong Anh Licogi Mechanical Joint Stock Company
Licogi General Import Export Company Limited
Dong Anh Investment and Construction Materials Joint Stock

Company
Licogi Consulting Joint Stock Company

8.658.8E2.294

16.46'7 .409

3.708.040.975

25.226.99t

127.OO2.878.214
t't .700.08'7.094

491.973

1.538.540.671
7.185.954.805

88.256.524.426
fi.660.090.3-t't

4.54s.455

597 .929

1.212.635.625

6.709.05',7.290
49.843

The Corporation and its subsidiaries are obliged to pay corporate income tax at the rate of 20o/o ot 22o/o as

prescribed llom time to time, calculated on taxable income.

3I. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES
\

I



LICOCI CORPORATION _ JOINT STOCK COMPANY CONSOLIDATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Building Gl, No.49l Nguyen Trai Street, Thanl Liet Forthe fiscal year ending December 31,2025
Ward, Ha Noi
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORM O9/DN-HN
These notes are an inlegral patl oland should be read in conjunclion \lilh the accompan i g consolida@drtnancial statement

During the 1tear, the Cotporution had thelollowing major
transaclions *eilh rclaled pa ies:

QtYt202s Qw/2021

VND VND
1.704.s45.455

Short-term trade receivables
Bac Ha Hydropower Joint Stock Company
Thang Long Indushial Park Company Limited
MIK Group Vietnam Corporation
Short-term advances to suppliers
Licogi 19 Joint Stock Company, Associate Company
Ioan receivable
Bac Ha Hydropower Joint Stock Company
Dong Anh 8 lnvestment and Construction Materials Joint Stock
Company
Other short-term receivables
Dong Anh 8 Investment and Construction Materials Joint Stock
Company
Licogi 19 Joint Stock Company
Short-term trade payables
Dong Anh 8 Investment and Construction Materials Joint Stock
Company
Accrued expenses

Khu Dong Real Estate Investnent and Trading Company
Limited
Other short-term payables
Khu Dong Real Estate Investment and Trading Company
Limited
Loans
Khu Dong Real Estate Investment and Trading Company
Limited

3 .695 .7 89 .577

158.66s.702.448 I I t.2l r.084.7.r8

100.175.000
3 .695 .7 89 .57 7

11t.2t1.084.748
60.000.000.000

1s6.998.028.150
s83.463.697.1s6

583.463 .697 .156

t2.048.596.196

288.860.000

12.018.596.196
539.218.7s0

5.592.122.029

5.592.122.029

203.743.000

661.500.000

ut/2025

288.860.000

661.500.000

3t/12t2025
VND

4.804.043.818
4.804.043.818

3.695.789.577
3 .695 .789.577

3.695.789.577

VND
10.526.637.367
4.804.043.81 8

178.715.160
5.543.878.389
3.695.789.s77
3.695.789.577
4.291.160.0t 0

\

;

I

4.291 .160.010
3.795.964.577

60.000.000.000
273.172.197.156
273.t72.197.156

COMPARATIVE DATA

Purchase
Dong Anh 8 Investment and Construction Materials Joint Stock
Comoanv
Dividends on profits
Licogi 12 Joint Stock Company
Thang Long Industrial Park Company Limited
Binh Long Construction Investment Joint Stock Company
Interest payable
Kltu Dong Real Estate Investment and Trading Company
Limited
Financial revenue

Dong Anh 8 Investment and Construction Matedals Joint Stock
Company
Income ofBoard ofDirectors, General Director and
Supervisory Board

M$or balances wilh relaled parties as of 31/12/2025

I .7 04 .545 .45 5

539.218.750

203.743.000

1s8.665.702.448
156.998.028.r 50

Comparative data on the Consolidated Balance Sheet, Income Statement, Cash Flow Statement as of January l,
2025 and, corresponding notes are data according to the financial statements audited by iCPA - Intemational
Auditing Company Limited
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Preparer Chief Accountant General Director

Dang Thu Oanh
Le Thi Thanh Noi

GIAM Ddc

6h,.,rt9#i
T

OGI.CTCP


